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We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS financial statements of Phoenix Hospitality 
Company Private Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 
2019 the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of 
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of 
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 
("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, the 
loss and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the ye11r ended on thl'lt 
date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone fin11nci::il stAtements in ::iccordance with the Standards on 
Auditing specified under section 143( I 0) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards 
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions 
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The 
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, 
Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not 
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the 
standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, 
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other 
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the 
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of th is other information, 
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
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Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act 
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of 
the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash 
flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally 
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as 
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, 
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We 
also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3 )(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.
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• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually 
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of 
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors 
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to 
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with governance with 
a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on 
our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with 
those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit 
of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure 
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be 
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 20 I 6("the Order") issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section ( 11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in 
the "Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required under provisions of section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of
preparation of the Ind AS Financial Statements.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the a<:counting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 3181 March, 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2019, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rules 1 I of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations.
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ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts that
require provision under any law or accounting standards for which there were any
material foreseeable losses

iii. There were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year; and

For A.M. Ghelani & Company 
Chartered Accountants 
Registration No : 103173 W 

��fi�;t 
Partner 
Membership No.: 104391 

Place : Mumbai 

Dated: 
1 3 MAY 2019 
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"Annexure A" referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading Report on other legal and 

regulatory requirements of our report of even date 

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditor's Report to the members of the company on 
the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019, we report that: 

i) In respect of its Fixed Assets :

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets on the basis of available information.

b. As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having
regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such physical verification.

c. The Company does not own any immovable property.

ii) As the company had no inventories during the year, clause (ii) of paragraph of 3 of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies / firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Consequently, the
requirement of Clause (iii) (a) and Clause (iii) (b) of paragraph 3 of the Order not applicable to
the company.

iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
the grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities.

v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any
deposits within the meaning of provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and rules framed hereunder. Therefore, provisions of Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the
Order are not applicable to the company.

vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under sub section ( 1) of Section 148 of the Act.

vii) In respect of Statutory dues :

a. According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales-Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax,
Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues.
Wherever applicable, have been regularly deposited with appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at March 31, 2019 for a
period of more than six months from the date of becoming payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income
Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax ,Cess on account of any dispute, which have not been deposited.

viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of loan or borrowing to a financial institution, bank, government or
dues to debenture holders of the company.
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ix) According to the information and explanations given to us, monies raised by way of Debenture
have prima-facie been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

x) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by
the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

xi) Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanation given by the
management, the managerial remuneration has not been paid or provided. Therefore, the
provision of clause (xi) of the Paragraph 3 of the Order Not applicable to the Company.

xii) In our opinion, The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provision of clause (xii)
of the Paragraph 3 of the Order Not applicable to the Company.

xiii) In our opinion, all the transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and
188 of The Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements
as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debenture during the year under review. Accordingly, the provision of clause
(xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order not applicable to the company.

xv) The Company has not entered into any Non-Cash transaction with Director or Persons
connected with him. Hence, the requirement of Clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the Order Not
applicable to the Company.

xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provision of Clause (xvi) of the paragraph 3 of Order not
applicable to the Company.

For A.M. Ghelani & Company 
Chartered Accountants 
Registration No : 103173 W 

�ii�1��!( -�-···, � 
Partner 
Membership No.: 104391 

Place : Mumbai 
Dated: 

1 3 MAY 2019 
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"Annexure B" referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading Report on other legal and 
regulatory requirements of our report of even date 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Phoenix Hospitality 
Company Private Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 20 I 9 in conjunction with our audit of 
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on "the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India". These 
I responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that (I) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detai I, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
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made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on "the internal contro I over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in 
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India". 

For A.M. Ghelani & Company 
Chartered Accountants 
Registration No: 103173W 

�:�!!.:� 
Partner 
Membership No.: 104391 

Place : Mumbai 

Dated: 
1 3 MAY 2019 
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Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited 
(CIN : U55209MH2006PTC161066) 

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019 

Particulars 

ASSETS 
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment

(b) Financial Asset

(i) Investments

(c) Other Non-Current Asset

(2) Current assets
(a) Financial Asset

(i) Trade receivables

(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(iii) Short-Term Loans and Advances

(b) Current Tax Assets ( Net)

(c) Other Current Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
EQUITY 

(a) Equity Share Capital

(b) Other Equity

LIABILITIES
(1) Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liability

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Trade Payables

Dues to micro and small enterprises 

Dues to others 

(iii) Other Financial Liabiities

(b) Other Current Liabilities

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 

Total 

Total 

Notes 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 
10 
11 

12 

13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

As At 
March 31, 2019 

5,265 

1,84,28,54,959 

95,000 

11,90,000 

1,90,182 

21,25,000 

4,00,454 

56,589 

1,84,69,17,448 

2,32,14,000 

1,77,47,02,039 

4,87,21,826 

2,23,950 

55,633 

1,84,69,17,448 

1 to 29 

As At 
March 31, 2018 

5,265 

1,84,28,54,959 

95,000 

36,31,746 

21,25,000 

2,44,954 

157 

1,84,89,57,080 

2,32,14,000 

1,77,50,71,666 

5,03,33,625 

1,35,000 

264 

2,02,525 

1,84,89,57,080 

As per our Report of even date 

For A. M. Ghelani & Company 
Chartered Accountants 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Firm Registration No.: 103173W 

Partner 

Membership No.: 104391 

Place : Mumbai 

Date : 13th May, 2019 

bl __ 
A�ia ��:::::::,,� 
Director 

( DIN -00087396 ) 

Shishlr Shrivastava 
Director 

(DIN-01266095) 



Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited 
(CIN : U55209MH2006PTC161066) 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended 31st March, 2019 

Particulars 

Income: 

Other Income 

Total Income 

Expenses: 

Other Expenses 

Finance cost 

Total Expenses 

( Loss ) Before Tax 

Tax Expenses 

Current Tax 

Tax Adjustments of earlier years 

(A) ( Loss ) for the year

(B) Other Comprehensive Income

Total Com rehensive Income for the Year A+B 

Earning Per Equity Share: 
[Refer of Note " 26 ") 

Basic & Diluted EPS ( Face Value of Rs. 10/- each) 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 

As per our Report of even date 

Notes 

19 

20 

21 

For the financial year 

ended 

March 31 2019 

15,75,098 

15,75,098 

1,70,421 

17,74,304 

19 44 725 

(3,69,627) 

3 69 627 

3 69 627 

(0.16) 

1 to 29 

(Amount in Rs.) 

For the financial year 
ended 

March 31 2018 

21,16,968 

21 16 968 

1,83,829 

19,54,764 

21 38 593 

(21,625) 

(353) 

For A. M. Ghelani & Company For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.: 103173W 

Air.�L __
Aftla 
Director 

( DIN - 00087396 ) 

Shishir Shrivastava 

Director 

(DIN-01266095) 



PHOENIX HOSPITALITY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 
(CIN : U55209MH2006PTC161066) 

Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended March 31, 2019 

Sr. 

No. 

Particulars 

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net Profit /(Loss) before Taxation 

Adjusted for 

Interest Income 
Interest Expense 

Operating Profit / (loss) before Working Capital Changes 

Adiustments for Changes in Working Capital: 

Other Current Liabilities 
Trade and Other Receivables 
Trade Payables 

Less: Taxes(paid)/ received 

Net Cash generated from/(used in) Operating Activities 

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Interest Received on Inter Corporate Deposits 
Advances Recoverable in Cash / Kind 
Purchase of Equity shares [Investments] - CCDS / CONVERSIONS ETC 

Net Cash generated from/(used in) Investing Activities 

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Inter Corporate Deposits taken/(refunded) [Net] 
OFCD issued 
Interest Expense on ICD 
CCD Redeem 
Net Cash generated from/(used in) Financing Activities 

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Notes:-

a Cash and Cash Equivalents includes : 
Cash and Bank Balances [As per Note "9"] 

For t e manc1a 
year ended 

March 31, 2019 

(3,69,627) 

(2,55,000) 
17,74,304 

11,49,677 

(1,47,156) 
(11,90,000) 

88,950 
(98,529) 

(1,55,500) 

2,54,029 

2,55,000 
(56,432) 

1,98,568 

(16,11,799) 
3,03,18,000 
(17,74,304) 

3,03,18,000) 
(33,86,103 

(34,41,564) 

36,31,746 

1,90,182 

1,90,182 

( Amount In Rs.) 
or t e manc1a 

year ended 
March 31, 2018 

(21,625) 

(3,56,614) 
19,54,764 

15,76,525 

(1,67,37,655) 

14,902 
(1,51,46,228) 

35,407 

1,51,81,635) 

3,56,614 
19,99,938 
7,00,000 

30,56,552 

1,54,60,699 
16,35,000 

(19,54, 764) 

1,51,40,935 

30,15,852 

6,15,894 

36,31,746 

36,31,746 

b The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" set out in Indian Accounting Standard - 7

"Statement of Cashflows " (Ind AS-7) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

c The figures in brackets represent Cash outflows. 

d The Figures of the previous year have been regrouped and/or recast wherever necessary, so as to conform to the 

current year's classification. 

As per our Report of even date 

For A. M. Ghelani & Company 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No :103173W 

c�E ��t.i:�r 
Partner 

Membership No. 104391 
Place : Mumbai 
Date : 13th Ma 2019 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

�l!a -
Director 

( DIN- 00087396 ) 

Shishir Shrivastava 
Director 

(DIN-01266095) 



.. 

Phoenix Hospitalitv Co Pvt Ltd .
(CIN : U55209MH2006PTC161066) 
Statement of chanees in eauitv for the Year ended 31st March. 2019 

-• ..---&.IR .. U ......... t- ,,_, 

23,21,400 (P.Y. 23,21,400) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 

B. Other Eauitv

Other Equity 

Balances at April 1, 2017 

Profit /(Loss) for the year 

OFCD issued during the Year 

Balances at April 1, 2018 

Profit for the year 

Balances at March 31, 2019 

For A. M. Ghelani & Company

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No :103173W 

�{Qli"llM_f 
Chintan A. qhelani 
Partner 
Membership No. 104391 
Place : Mumbai 
Date : 13th May, 2019 

Opening balance 

as at 1st April 2018 

2,32,14,000 

2,32,14,000 

Equity Component of 

compounded 

Financials Instrument 

26,28,18,000 
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PHOENIX HOSPITALITY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

1. Corporate Information:

The Company is a private limited company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions
of the Companies Act applicable in India. The registered office of the company is located at Phoenix
Mills Premises, 462 Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Pare!-West, Mumbai-400 013.

The Company is engaged in Real Estate & Investment activities, The principle place of business is at 2nd

Floor, R.R. Hosiery Bldg., Dr. E Moses road, Mahalaxmi, Mumbai -400 011.

These financial statements were approved and adopted by the board of directors of the Company in their
meeting dated 13th May, 2019.

2. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The Financial Statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended.

The significant accounting policies used in preparing financial statements are set out in Note 3 of the
Notes to Financial Statements.

With effect from 1st April 2018, Ind AS 115 -"Revenue from Contracts with Customers" (Ind AS 115)
supersedes Ind AS 18 -"Revenue", Ind AS 11 -"Construction Contracts" and related Appendices. The
Company has adopted Ind AS 115 using the modified retrospective approach. The application of Ind AS
115 did not have any impact on recognition and measurement principles. However, it results in additional
presentation and disclosure requirements for the Company.

3. Significant Accounting Policies:

a) Revenue from Contracts with Customers

With effect from 1st April 2018, Ind AS 115 -"Revenue from Contracts with Customers" (Ind AS
115) supersedes Ind AS 18 - "Revenue", Ind AS 11 - "Construction Contracts" and related
Appendices. The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 using the modified retrospective approach. The
application of Ind AS 115 did not have any impact on recognition and measurement principles.
However, it results in additional presentation and disclosure requirements for the Company.

b) F11uctional and presentation of currency:

The financial statements are presented in India Rupees, which is the Company's functional currency
and all amounts are rounded to the nearest rupees.

c) Basis of measu1·ement:

The Financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except the following: 

• Certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value.
• Defined benefit plans -plan assets measured at fair value .
•
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d) Property, Plant and Equipment:

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. Capital work in progress, and all other items of property,
plant and equipment are stated at historical cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Such
cost includes borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met.

Subsequent costs are incltJded in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

The expenditure incurred in connection with the Development project which is incomplete, is
included in Capital Work-in- Progress and will be capitalized in the year of completion.

Depreciation methods·, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is calculated using the Written Down Value Method to allocate their cost, net of their
residual values, over their estimated useful lives as specified by Schedule II to the Companies Act;
2013. The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets' residual
values and useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the
end of each reporting period.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are
included in profit or loss.

e) Intangible asset:

Identifiable intangible assets are recognised when the Company controls the asset & it is probable
that future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset
can be reliably measured.

Intangible assets acquired are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,

intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment

losses.

Amortisation method� and period�

Estimated useful lives of Intangible assets are considered as 5 years. Intangible assets are amortised
over its useful life using the straight-line method. The amortisation period and the amortisation
method for an intangible asset are reviewed at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the
expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in
the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated
as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.



PHOENIX HOSPITALITY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 

f) Impairment of Non -Financial Asset:

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset's or Cash Generating Unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or a groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount.

In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value

using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the

risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transaction

are taken into account, if no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is

used.

g) Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand and at bank, deposits held with banks original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

h) Financial Instrument:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial

liability or equity instruments of another entity. Classifications of financial instrument are in

accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement and as per the definitions of financial

assets, financial liability and an equity instruments.

Financial Assets and investments

i) Initial recognition and measurement:

At initial recognition, the company measures a financial asset ( other than financial asset at fair value 
through profit or loss) at its fair value plus or minus, transaction costs that are directly attributable to 
the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value 
through profit or loss are expensed in the statement of pro fit & loss. 

ii) Subsequent recognition and measurement:

Subsequent measurement of financial asset depends on the company's business model for managing 
the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. For the purpose of subsequent recognition and 
measurement financial assets are classified in three categories: 

• Debt instrument at amortised cost:

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely 
payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment 
that is subsequently measured at amortised cost and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised 
in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets 
is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method. 
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• Debt instrument at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI):

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where 
the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value 
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through 
OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses and interest revenue which are 
recognised statement of profit and loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain 
or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised in 
other gains/ (losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the 
effective interest rate method. 

• Debt instrument at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL):

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value through 
profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through 
profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in the statement of profit and loss 
and presented net in the statement of profit and loss within other gains/(losses) in the period in which 
it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income. 

iii) De-recognition�

A financial asset is primarily derecognised i.e. removed from Company's financial statement when: 

• The rights to receive cash flows from asset have expired or
• The Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an

obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under
'pass- through' arrangement and either;

a) The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the assets,
b) The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and

rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has 
entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the 
risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all 
of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company 
continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing 
involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The 
transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights 
and obligations that the Company has retained. 

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is 
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount 
of consideration that the Company could be required to repay. 

iv) Impairment of Financial asset:

The company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model to the following: 

• Financial assets carried at amortised cost;
• Financial asset measured at FVOCI debt instruments.
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The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade 
receivables or contract revenue receivables 

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in 
credit risk. Rather, it  recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each 
reporting date, right from its initial recognition. 

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on its trade 
receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected 
life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the 
historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are 
analysed. 

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company 

determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. 

If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. 

However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. It: in a subsequent period, 

credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit 

risk since initial recognition, then the entity reve11s to recognising impairment loss allowance based 

on 12-month ECL. 

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the 
expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which 
results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. 

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial 
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an 
analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis. 

v) Trade receivables:

A receivable is classified as a 'trade receivable' if it is in respect to the amount due from customers on 
account of goods sold or services rendered in the ordinary course of business. Trade receivables are 
recognised initially at fair value less provision for impairment, if any. 

Financial Liabilities: 

i) r n itial recognition and measurement:

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through 

profit or loss, loans and boJTowings, or payables, as appropriate. 

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings 

and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings. 

ii) Subsequent measurement:

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below: 
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Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or I ss 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading 

and has designated upon initial measurement recognition at fair value through profit or loss. 

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of 

repurchasing in the near term. 

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are 
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are 
satisfied. 

Loans and Borrowings: 

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at 

amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in the 

statement of profit and when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation 

process. 

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and 

fees or costs that are an integral pa1t of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs 

in the statement of profit and loss. 

Trade and other a ables:

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end 

of financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities 

unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially 

at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost. 

iii) De - recognition:

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged 
or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from 
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are 
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of 
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective 
carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. 

i) Classification of assets and liabilities as current and non - current:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in Balance Sheet based on current/non-current
classification. 

An asset is classified as current when it is: 

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,
b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading,
c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
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d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liability is classified as current when: 

a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,
b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading,
c) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation 
in cash or cash equivalents. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

i) Equity slta.- capital:

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs net of taxes directly attributable to the
issue of new equity shares are reduced from retained earnings, net of taxes.

j) Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the future economic benefits will flow to
the entity and it can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment
and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

interest i11come

Interest income from debt instrument is recognised using effective interest rate method. The
effective interest rate is the rate that discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected
life of financial asset to the gross carrying amount of financial asset. When calculating effective
interest rate, the company expects cash flows by considering all contractual terms of financial
instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses.

k) Bo.-rowing Cost:

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete
and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for such
capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
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Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that are incurred m connection with the 
borrowing of funds. 

I) Provisions and contingencies:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a

result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will

be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the

obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using the

government securities interest rate for the equivalent period. Unwinding of the discount is

recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each

balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Provisions are not

recognised for future operating losses.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the

existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more

uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that

arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required

to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Information on contingent liability is

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. Contingent assets are not recognised. However,

when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent

asset, but it is recognised as an asset.

m) Income Taxes:

Current Income Tax:

Current Income Tax liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation

authorities using the tax rates and tax laws that are enacted or subsequently enacted at the end of the

reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect

to situations in which applicable tax regulation are subject to interpretation and creates provisions

where appropriate.

Deferred Tax:

Deferred Tax is recognised using Balance sheet approach, on temporary differences between the tax

bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred

Income Tax is determined using the tax rates and tax laws that are enacted or subsequently enacted

at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred Tax liabilities are recognised for all temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are

recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and

unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those

temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current

tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation
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right offset and intends either to settle on net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability 

simultaneously. 

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it 

relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax 

is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. 

n) Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss (after tax) for the year

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss (after tax) for the year

attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

4. Critical accounting estimates, assumptions and judgements:

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates, judgements and 

assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent 

liabilities as on the date of financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during 

the period. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a 

material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in foture periods. 

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the 

reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of 

assets and liabilities within the next financial year, an: des<.:ribed below. The Company based its 

assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. 

Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to 

market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes 

are reflected in the assumptions when they occur 

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following 

estimates and judgements, which have significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial 

statement: 

(a) Depreciation and useful lives of Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the assets, after
taking into account their estimated residual value. Management reviews the estimated useful lives
and residual values of the assets annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation to be
recorded during any reporting period. The useful lives and residual values are based on the
Company's historical experience with similar assets and take into account anticipated technological
changes. The depreciation for future periods is adjusted if there are significant changes from
previous estimates.
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(b) Investment Property

Management has assessed applicability of Ind AS 40- Investment property to the property held to

earn income from licensee fees. In assessing such applicability, management has considered the

ownership of assets, terms of license agreement, various services provided to the licensee etc. The

Company considers these other services as significant in addition to the License fees charged. Based

on such assessment, the management has considered the mall property as owner-occupied property

and hence classified as Property, Plant & Equipment.

(c) Provisions:

Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a

future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow can

be reliably estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability require the

application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. Since

the cash outflows can take place many years in the future, the carrying amounts of provisions and

liabilities are reviewed regularly and adjusted to take account of changing facts and circumstances.

(d) Impairment of financial assets:

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and

expected cash loss rates. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the

inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company's past history, existing market conditions as

well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Estimates and judgments are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations

of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed to be

reasonable under the circumstances. They are continuously ewihiatecl.

(e) Fair Value measurement:

The Company measures financial instrument such as certain investments1 at fair value at each

balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value

measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability

takes place either:

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or

liability.
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The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants 

would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic 

best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to 

generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another 

market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 

sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs 

and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are 

categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that 

is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

• Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or

Liabilities 

• Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair

Value measurement is directly or indirectly observabk 

• Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair

Value measurement is unobservable 

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the 

Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing 

categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a 

whole) at the end of each repo1ting period. 

(f) STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT EFFECTIVE

On March 30, 20 I 9, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified Ind AS 116 - Leases and 

certain amendment to existing Ind AS. These amendments shall be applicable to the Group from 

April 01, 2019. 

A. ISSUE OF IND AS 116 - LEASES
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B. AMENDMENT TO EXISTING STANDARD

The MCA has also carried out amendments of the following accounting standards: 

i. Ind AS 101- First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards

ii. Ind AS 103 -Business Combinations

iii. Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments

iv. Ind AS 111-Joint Arrangements

v. Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes

vi. Ind AS 19 - Employee Benefits

vii. Ind AS 23 - Borrowing Costs

viii. Ind AS 28 - Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures

Application of above standards are not expected to have any significant impact on the Group's financial 

statements. 
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Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited. 
(CIN : U55209MH2006PTC161066 ) 

Notes to financial statements for the Vear Ended March, 2019 

Note 5: Property, Plant & Equipment 

Particulars Comouter 

Gross Block 
As at 1st April 2018 1,20,640 
Additions/ (Disposals) -

As at 31st March, 2019 1,20,640 

Accumulated Depreciation 
As at 1st April 2018 1,15,375 
Charged for the year -

As at 31st March, 2019 1,15,375 

Net Block[W.D.V.] 
As at 31st March, 2018 5,265 
As at 31st March, 2019 5.265 



Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited 
(CIN : U55209Mll2006PTC161066) 

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March, 2019 

Notes I Particulars 

6 Investments 

7 

Investments at cost. unless otherwise stated 
Investments In eauitv instruments IUnauotedl 
(fqu!tvShgres ofR,. 10/. each. {v/lv paid up & perce,,taqe ofholdlnq/ 

Investment In subsidiaries 
52,250 - 77. 73% ( P.Y. 52,250 - 77.33% ) Graceworks 
Realtv & Leisure Pvt. Ltd. 
1,158,950 - 57.99% (P.Y.1,158,950 - 57.99%) Alliance 
Spaces Pvt. Ltd. 

Investment In fellow subsldlarv 
80 - 0.8% (P.Y.80-0.8%) Mugwort Land Holdings 
Private Limited 

15,759,062 - 47.71% (P.Y.15,759,062 - 47.71% ) 
Palladium Construction Pvt Ltd. 

Investment in Associates 
2,499,374 - 49.99% (P.Y. 2,499,374- 49.99%) Star 
Board Hotels Pvt. Ltd. 
5,000- 50% (P. Y. 5,000- 50%) Mirabel Entertainment 
Pvt Ltd. 

Investment In Debentures (Unquoted) 

Investment in subsidiaries 

601,183 ( P.Y. 6,01,183) OCD's in Graceworks Realty & 
Leisure Pvt. Ltd. Face Value of 100 each 

Investment In Associates 

7,000 ( P.Y. 7,000 ) CCD's in Mirabel Entertainment Pvt 
Ltd. Face value Rs 100 each. ••• 

351,564 ( P.Y. 351,564 ) CCD's in Star Board Hotels Pvt 
Ltd. - Face value Rs 100 each. ••• 

Investment In Others 

4,000 ( P.Y. 4,000 ) ACME Hospitality Services Pvt Ltd. -
Face value Rs 100 each. •• • 

••• Each CCD's shall be converted into 10 fully paid up equity 
shares at the request of the CCD Holders not before the expiry of 
10 years from date of allotement. CCD's carrying coupon rate of 
0.0001% 

Other Non-Current Asset 
Capital advances - Holding Company 

8 Trade receivables 
( Unsecured ) 

Considered Good (Includes Rs.5,60,000/- P.Y.NIL from Fellow Subsideries) 
Considered doubtful 

9 Cash & Cash Equivalents 
a. Balances with Banks 

In current accounts 
b. Cash on hand 

10 Loans 
(Unsecured and Considered Good) 

Associates 

11 Current Tax Assets ( Net) 
Taxes Paid (Net of Provisions) 

12 Other Current Assets 
Interest Receivable on ICD [From Associates) 
Accured Interest on CCD 

I As at 
March 31 2019 

5,22,500 

17,67,59,520 

800 

1,54,41,50,161 

2,49,93,740 

53,528 

6,01,18,300 

7,00,000 

3,51,56,410 

4,00,000 

1,84,28,54,959 

95,000 

95,000 

11,90,000 

11,90,000 

1,86,337 
3,845 

1,90,182 

21,25,000 

21,25,000 

4,00,454 

4,00,454 

56,589 

56,589 

As at 
March 31 2018 

5,22,500 

17,67,59,520 

800 

1,54,41,50,161 

2,49,93, 740 

53,528 

6,01, 18,300 

7,00,000 

3,51,56,410 

4,00,000 

1,84,28,54,959 

95,000 

95 000 

36,31,173 
573 

36,31,746 

21,25,000 

21,25,000 

2,44,954 

2 44 954 

157 
157 



Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited 
(CIN : U55209MH2006PTC161066) 

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March, 2019 

Notes I Particulars 

13 Equity Share Capital 
Authorised 

4,000,000 (P.Y. 4,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up 
2,321,400 (P.Y.2,321,400) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid 

a) Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 
Eguity Sh;i_ces 

Shares outstanding at the beginning the year 
Shares Issued during the year 
Shares bought back during the year 
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 

b] Shares held by :
Holding Company 

The Phoenix Mills Limited, 
1,321,400 (P.Y. 1,321,400) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid 

Associates 

1) Ruia International Holding Company Private Limited 
999,900 (P.Y. 999,800) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid 

2) Ruia International Holding Company Private Limited jointly with Ashok Ruia 
NIL (P.Y. 100) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid 

3) Ruia International Holding Company Private Limited Jointly with Atul Ruia 
100 (P.Y. 100) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid 

c] Details of shareholders holding more than 5% Shares In the 
company 

March 31, 2019 

Eaultv Shares of Rs. 10 each fully oaid 

The Phoenix Mills Limited - Holding Company 

Ruia International Holding Comoanv Private Limited - Associates 

Number of shares % of Holdings 

13,21,400 

9 99 900 

56.92 

43,07 

d] The company has only one class of Equity Shares having a face value of Rs. 10 per share. Each 

14 Other Equity 

Equity Component of Compound Financial Instrument 
23,41,350 ( P.Y. 23,41,350 ) OFCD of Rs 100 each. (Ref note below) 
Note: Note: The OFCD's with a face value of Rupees 100/-, carry 
a coupon rate of 0.0001%. Each OFCD shall be converted into 
fully paid -up equity shares of the Company at the request of the 
OFCD holders, 2. The OFCDs shall have the tenure of 10 years 
from the date of allotment. However, the parties shall extend the 
period of conversion as may be agreed to between the OFCD 
holders and approved by the shareholders in general meeting. 
After the expiry of 10 years or such other period as may be agreed 
by the OFCD holders and approved by the shareholders, , 1 OFCDs 
having face value of Rs 100/- each would be optionally converted 
into such number of equity shares of Rs 10 each of the Company 
at the premium of Rs 651/- per share. 

3,03,180 ( P.Y. NIL) OFCD of Rs 100 each. (Ref note below) 

Note: Note: The OFCD's with a face value of Rupees 100/-, carry 
a coupon rate of 0.0001%. Each OFCD shall be converted into 
fully paid -up equity shares of the Company at the request of the 
OFCD holders, 2. The ODCDs shall have the tenure of 10 years 
from the date of allotment. However, the parties shall extend the 
period of conversion as may be agreed to between the OFCD 
holders and approved by the shareholders in general meeting. 
After the expiry of 10 years or such other period as may be agreed 
by the OFCD holders and approved by the shareholders, , 1 OFCDs 
having face value of Rs 100/- each would be ootionallv converted 
NIL ( P.Y. 3,03,180, ) Compulsorily Convertible Debentures 
(CCD's) of Rs 100 each. (Ref note below) 

Note: Note: The CCD's with a face value of Rupees 100/-, carry a 
coupon rate of 0.0001%. Each CCD shall be converted into fully 
paid -up equity shares of the Company at the request of the CCD 
holders, not before the expiry of 10 years from the date of 
allotment. However, the parties shall extend the period of 
conversion as may be agreed to between the CCD holders and 

As at 
March 31 2019

4,00,00,000 

2,32,14,000 

2,32,14,000 

23,21,400 

23 21 400 

1,32,14,000 

99,99,000 

1,000 

As at 
March 31 2018 

4,00,00,000 

2,32,14,000 

2,32,14,000 

23,21,400 

23,21,400 

1,32,14,000 

99,98,000 

1,000 

1,000 

March 31, 2018 

Number of shares 

13,21,400 

9 99,800 

March 31, 2019 

23,41,35,000 

3,03,18,000 

% of Holdings 

56.92 

43.07 

March 31, 2018 

23,41,35,000 

3,03,18,000 

approved by the shareholders in general meeting. After the expiry 
of 10 years or such other period as may be agreed by the CCD * \>HD£t.lf 
holders and approved by the shareholders, , 1 CCDs having face ,' §o�value of Rs 100/- each would be converted into such number of 2 

=-}equity shares of Rs 10 each of the Company at the premium of Rs ::i • 

1540/· per share, 
�»> 

$
.._ __ --'---'---'-----------------------------------------'---------' � � 

--{b,1_,!N�a1'� 



Notes I 

Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited 
(CIN : U55209MH2006PTC161066) 

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March, 2019 

Particulars 

Securities Premium 

Surplus/(deficlt) In the statement of Profit and Loss 
As at the Beginning of the year 
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the year 
As at the end of the year 

Nature and purpose of reserves 

I As at As at 
March 31, 2019 March 31 2018 

1,52,84,20,836 1,52,84,20,836 

(1,78,02,170) (1, 77,80,192) 
(3,69,627) 121 978' 

{1,81,71,797) 11 78 02 1701 

1, 77,47,02,039 1 77 50,71 666 

A.Retained Earnings: Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to general reserve,dividends or other 
distributions paid to shareholders. 

B.Securities Premium : Securities Premium represents premium received on equity shares issued, which can be utilised only in accordance with the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for specified purposes.

15 Borrowings 
(Unsecured) 
Inter Corporate Deposits [Repayable on Demand]: 

The Phoenix Mills Limited - Holding Company 

16 Trade Payables 
Micro and Small Enterorises # 
Dues to others 

4,87,21,826 5,03,33,625 

4,87,21,826 5 03,33 625 

2,23,950 1,35,000 

2,23,950 1 35 000 

# There are no Micro and Small Enterprises, to whom the company ows dues, for more than 45days during the year as at March 31,2018 and March 

31, 2019. The above information regarding Micro and Small Enterprises has been dertemined to the extent such parties have been identified on the 

basis of information available with the company. This has been relied upon by the Auditors. 

The disclosure pursuant to the said Act is as under 
a. Principal amount due to Supplier under MSMED Act, 2006 
b. Interest accrued and due on the above amount.unpaid 
c. Payment made beyond the appointed day during the year 
d. Interest paid 
e. Interest due and payable for the period of delay 
f. Interest remaining due and payable in succeeding year 

17 Other Financial Llabllites 
Interest accrued and due [On CCD/ OFCD From Fellow Subsidiary] 

18 Other Current Liabilities 
Statutory Dues 

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

. . 

. ")t:11 

. 264 

55,633 2.02.525 

55 633 ., n., ,:.-,,:. 



Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited

(CIN : U55209MH2006PTC161066) 
Notes on Financial Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2019 

(Amount in Rs.) 

Notes Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31, 2019 March 31. 2018 

19 Other Income 
Interest on ICDs 2,55,000 3,78,617 
Interest on CCD 97 98 
Interest on Income Tax Refund - 21,905 
Professional Fees 13,20,000 17,15,000 
Balance Written Back 1 1,348 

15,75,098 21.16.968 

20 Other Expenses 
Filing Fees 23,907 26,619 
Legal and Professional expenses 50,955 9,180 
Payment to the Auditors 

Audit Fees 88,500 1,47,500 
Bank charges 1,304 530 
Interest on Late payment of TDS 5,755 -

1,70,421 1,83,829 

21 Finance cost 
Interest On ICD [From Related Parties] 17,74,039 19,54,500 
Interest on CCD - 30 
Interest on OFCD 265 234 

17,74,304 19,54,764 



Pl:WENIX HOSPITALITY CO. PVT LTD. 
(CIN : U55209MH2006PTC161066) 
Notes to Financial Statements for vear ended 31st March, 2019 

_ 22. Fair Value of Flnanclal assets and Liabilities: 
Set out below is the comparison by class of carrying amounts and fair value of Company's financial instruments that are reognised in the financial 

statements. 

Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018 
Fair Fair 

Carrvine: Value Value Carrvim! Value Value 

Financial assets designated at amortised cost 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,90,182 1,90,182 36,31,746 36,31,746 
Trade Receivables 11,90,000 11,90,000 - -

Short-Term Loans and Advances 21,25,000 21,25,000 21,25,000 21,25,000 

Total 35 05182 35 05,182 57 56 746 57 56 746 

Flnancial liabilities designated at amortised cost 
Borrowings - Fixed rate 4,87,21,826 4,87,21,826 5,03,33,625 5,03,33,625 

Trade payables 2,23,950 2,23,950 1,35,000 1,35,000 

Other financial liabilities - . 264 264 

Total 4 8945 776 4 89 45 776 5 04 68 889 5 04 68 889 

Fair valuation techniques: 
The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial liabilities using the best and most relevant data available. The fair 

values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. 

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values 

1 Fair value of cash and deposits, trade receivables, trade payables, and other current financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts 

largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. 
2 Long-term variable-rate borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates, credit risk and other risk characteristics. 

Fair value of variable interest rate borrowings approximates their carrying values. Risk of non-performance for the company is considered to be 

insignificant in valuation. 

Fair Value hierarchy: 
The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of Company's asset and liabilities, grouped into Level 1 to Level 3 as described below: 

Level 1: Quoted prices/ published NVA (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. It includes fair value of financial instruments 

traded in active markets and are based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. 

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly 

(that is, derived from prices). It includes fair value of the financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by using valuation 

techniques. These valuation techniques maximise the use of observable market data where it is available and rely as little as possible on the company 

specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable then instrument is included in level 2 

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs). If one or more of the significant 

inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. 

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18 

L.evel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Assets /Llabllltles measured at fair value 
Financial Asset: 
Investments 1 84 28.54.959 - . 1.84 35.54.959 

During the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2019, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, and no 

transfer into and out of Level 3 fair value measurements. There is no transaction/ balance under level 3. 

23 Financial risk Management: 
The Company's financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade payables and other payables. The main purpose of managing financial liabilities is to 

manage finances for the Company's operations. The Company has loan and other receivables, trade and other receivables, and cash and short-term 

deposits that arise directly from its operations. 

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the management of these risks. The 

Company's senior management has establised a risk management policy to identify an analyse the risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and 

to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk managemnet policy is reviewed periodically to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's 

activities. It is the Compny's policy not to acquire or issue derivative financial instrument for trading or speculative purposes. The Company's senior 

management reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below. 



P��OENIX HOSPITALITY CO. PVT LTD. 

(CIIII : U55209MH2006PTC161066) 

Notes to Financial Statements for year ended 31st March, 2019 

• Market risk: 

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices
comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments
affected by market risk include loans and borrowings and investments in securities.

ForeiJ,n currency risk 

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk through purchases of goods or services from overseas supplier in foreign currency. The Company

generally transcats in US dollar. The foreign exchange rate exposure is balanced by purchasing of goods or services in the respective currency.

The Company is exposed to insignificant foreign exchange risk as at the respective reporting dates.

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
The Company is not exposed to interest rate risk as the Company has fixed rate of borrowings as at the respective reporting dates.
Commodity ond Other price risk

The Company is not exposed to the comodity and other price risk.

• Credit Risk 

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company that a customer or counter party to a financial instrument fails to meet its obligations. The
Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks,
mutual funds and financial institutions and other financial instruments.

Trade and other recivables: 

The Company extends credit to customers in normal course of business, The Company considers factors such as credit track record in the market and 
past dealings for extension of credit to customers. 

Cash a11d cash equivalents an other Investments 

The Company is exposed to counter party risk relating to medium term deposits with banks 
The Company considers factors such as track record, size of the institution, market reputation and service standards to select the banks with which 
balances and deposits are maintained. Generally, the balances are maintained with the institutions with which the Company has also availed borrowings. 

The Company does not maintain significant cash and deposit balances other than those required for its day to day operations. 

Exposure to credit risk 

The gross carrying amount of financial assets, net of impairment losses recognised represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to 
credit risk as at March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2019 is as follows: 

Financial assets for which loss allowances is measured using 12 month� expected Credit Losses ( ECL}: 
Other Investments 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Loans 

Financial assets for which loss allowances is measured using life time Expected Credit Los.ses (ECL): 
Trade receivables 

As at 
31/03/2019 

1,84,28,54,959 
1,90,182 

21,25,000 

11,90,000 

As at 
31/03/2018 

1,84,28,54,959 
36,31,746 
21,25,000 

Cash and Cash equivalent, other Investment, Loans an other financial assets are neither past due nor impaired. Management is of view that these 
financial assets are considered 1100d and 12 months ECL is not orovided. 



Pl'OENIX HOSPITALITY CO. PVT LTD. 
(CII\I: U55209MH2006PTC161066) 
Notes to Flnancial Statements for year ended 31st March, 2019 

. ._ Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable 

losses. 
The Company's objective is to at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company relies on a mix 

of borrowings, capital infusion and excess operating cash flows to meet its needs for funds. The current borrowings are sufficient to meet its short to 

medium term expansion needs. Management monitors the Company's net liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash 

flows. 

The Company is required to maintain ratios (such as debt service coverage ratio and secured coverage ratio) as mentioned in the loan agreements at 

specified levels. In the event of failure to meet any of these ratios these loans become callable to the extent of failture at the option of lenders, except 

where exemption is provided by lender. 

Particulars 

Borrowings 
Trade and other oayables 

Particulars 

Borrowings 
Other Financial Liabilities 
Trade and other payables 

Capital management 

carrying 

Amount 

4,87,21,826 
2 23 950 

carrying 

Amount 

5,03,33,625 
264 

1 35 000 

On Demand 

4,87,21,826 
2 23 950 

On Demand 

5,03,33,625 
264 

1 35 000 

As at March 31, 2019 
Less than b 

months 6-12 months >1 vears Total 

- - - 4,87,21,826 
. - - 2 23 950 

As at March 31, 2018 
Less than b 

months 6- 12 months >l vears Total 

. - 5,03,33,625 

. . - 264 
- - - 1 35 000 

The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximize the shareholder value. The Company's primary objective when managing 

capital is to ensure that it maintains an efficient capital structure and healthy capital ratios and safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going 

concern in order to support its business and provide maximum returns for shareholders. The Company also proposes to maintain an optimal capital 

structure to reduce the cost of capital. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes during the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 

31, 2019. 

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital, share premium and all other equity reserves. Net debt includes, 

Particulars 

Loans and Borrowings 
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 
Net Debt 
Total Capital 
Capital+Net Debt 
Gearing Ratio 

As At As At 

31-03-2019 31-03-2018 
4,87,21,826 4,87,21,826 

1,90,182 1,90,181 
4,85,31,644 4,85,31,645 

1,79,79,16,039 1,79,78,57,039 
1,84,64,47,683 1,84,63,88,684 

0.03 0.03 



PHOENIX HOSPITALITY CO. PVT LTD. 
(CIN : US5209MH2006PTC161066) 
Notes to Financial Statements for year ended 31st March, 2019 

24 Related party Dlsclusure: 
.-In accordance with the requirements of IND AS 24, on related party disclosures, name of the related party, related party relationship, transactions and outstanding 
� balances including commitments where control exits and with whom transactions have taken place during reported periods, are: 

a) Related Party with whom transactions have been taken place and relationships: 

Name of the oartv 
1 The Phoenix Mills Limited 
2 Gracework Realty & Leisure Private Limited 
3 Alliance Spaces Private Limited 
4 Muawort Land Holdinos Private limited 
5 Island Star Mall Develooers Private Limited 
6 Palladium Construction Private Limited 
7 Gan•etic Develooers Private Limited 
8 Sangam lnfrabuild Corp Pvt Ltd 
9 Mirabel Entertainment Private Limited 

10 Starboard Hotels Private Limite_d 

b) Transactions during the year: 

Nature of transactions 

1 The Phoenix Mills limited 

2 Island Star Mall Developers Private limited. 

3 Mirabel Entertainment Pvt Ltd. 

cl Closln2 Balance os on March 31 20191 

Particulars 

1 The Phoenix Mills Ltd. 

Particulars 

1 
Gracework Realty & Leisure Private limited 

2 Alliance Spaces Private limited 

w1m �011ow �uosia1arv 1,;omoanv 

Sr. No. Particulars 

1 Mugwort Land Holdings Private limited 

2 Palladium Construction Co. Pvt Ltd. 

Sr. No. Particulars 

1 
Mirabel Entertainment Co. Pvt Ltd. 

2 Star Board Hotels Pvt. Ltd. 

Note : - Figures in brackets represents previous year s figures. 

25 Segment reporting: 

Relationship 
Holding Company 
Subsidiary 
Subsidiary 
Fellow Subsidiary 
Fellow Subsidiarv 
Fellow Subsidiary 
Fellow Subsidiary 
fellow Subsidiary 
Associates 

Associates 

Interest on ICD/ 
OFCD- Paid 

17,74,304 
119 00 487) 

-

54 247 
-

Investment in 
Equity Instrument 

800 
(800) 

1,54,41,50,161 
11 54 41 50 1611 

ICDTaken OFCD Issue 
ICD Interest on ICD 

Refunded - Received 
-

(1 86 60 000) (16 35 000) 

-

2,55,000 
{20 00 000) {378 617) 

..... , 1101a1ng 1,;omponv 

Inter Corporate Capital 
Long Term 

Interest Accured Borrowings Deposit Advance 
ICCD's l 

4,87,21,826 4,31,334 95,000 26,44,53,000 
(5,03,33,625) (1710228) (95 000) (3 03 18 0001 

With Subsidiary Company 

Investment in Investment in 
Debentures Equity Instrument 
6,01, 18,300 5,22,500 

(6 01 18 300) (5 22 500) 
17,67,59,520 

{-) (17 67 59 520) 

With Associate Comoar,v 
Investment in Investment in 

"""' 
Interest 

Corporate 
Debentures Equity Instrument 

n=n•" 
Accured 

7,00,000 53,528 21,25,000 56,589 
(7 00 000) 153 528) 121 25 0001 (117 3951 

3,51,56,410 2,49,93,740 -

(3 51 56 410} (2 49 93 740) - -

CCD sold 

(7 00 000) 

-

OFCD 

116 35 000) 

The Company is mainly engaged in real estate activities and hospitality services. Considering the nature of the company's business and operations, there are no 
separate reportable segments (business and/or geographical) in accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS)108 -'Segment 

26 Earning per share: 
Particulars 

i) Net profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss attributable to Equity Shareholders 
ii) Weighted Average number of equity shares used as denominator for calculating EPS 

iii) Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (Rs.) 
iv) Face value per equity share (Rs.) 

27 Additional information as required under Section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year: 
Name of the Company 2018-19 2017-18 

i) Investment made in Body Corporate. 
a) Investment in �quity Shares 

Graceworks Realty & Leisure Pvt. Ltd. 
Alliance Spaces Pvt. Ltd. 
Mugwort Land Holdings Private Limited 
Palladium Construction Pvt Ltd. 
Star Board Hotels Pvt. Ltd. 
Mirabel Entertainment Pvt Ltd. 

b) l_nvestl!!lll!lin Dobcntures 
OCD's -Graceworks Realty & Leisure Pvt. Ltd. 
CCD's - Mirabel Entertainment Pvt Ltd. 
CCD's -Star Board Hotels Pvt Ltd. 

5,22,500 
17,67,59,520 

800 
1,54,41,50,161 

2,49,93, 740 
53,528 

2018-19 
6,01, 18,300 

7,00,000 
3,51,56,410 

ii) Loan given by the Company to Body Corporate or person is as under: 
Name of the Company 2018-19 
Mirabel Entertainment Pvt Ltd. 21,25,000 

iii) No Guarantee is given by the Company. 

5,22,500 
17,67,59,520 

800 
1,43,99,80,161 

2,49,93,740 
53,528 

2017-18 
6,01,18,300 

7,00,000 
3,51,56,410 

2017-18 
21,25,000 

Purpose 

2018-19 

(3,69,627) 
23,21,400 

(0.16) 
10 

Inter corporate Deposit 

2017-18 

(21,978) 
23,21,400 

(0.01) 
10 



PHOENIX HOSPITALITY CO. PVT LTD. 
(CJN : U55209MH2006PTC161066) 
Not�s to Flnanclal Statements for year ended 31st March, 2019 

28 Trade payables are subject to confirmations and reconciliations/ adjustments arising there from, if any. The same is not expected to have any material Impact on 
the financial statements, as per the management. 

29 
The previous year figures have been regrouped, reworked, rearranged and reclassified, whenever necessary and are to be read in relation to the amounts and

. other disclosures relating to the current year. 

For A. M. Ghelanl & Company 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 103173W 

Partner 
Membership No. : 104391 
Place : Mumbai 
Date : 13th May, 2019 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

d,;:� _, �-
�uia Shishir Shrivastava 

Director 
(DIN-01266095) 
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INDEPENDENT A DJTOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of 
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Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

224, Champaklal Industrial Estate, 
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Tel : 2402 4909 I 8739 

Fax : 2407 1138 
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CHINTAN A. GHELANI 

B.Com (Hons), F.C.A., C.S

We have audited the accompanying tandalone Ind AS financial statements of Phoenix Ho pitality 
Company Private Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance hee1 as at March 31 
2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehen ive income), the tatement of cash 
flows and the statement of changes in equity for !he year then ended and a summary or the significant 
accounting policies an<l other explanatory information (herein after referred to us "standalone Ind AS 
financial statements"). 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including 
other comprehensive income, oash flows and changes in equity of the company in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards specified 
under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the ompany and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of the appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 
of the accountfog records, relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the standalone Ind AS 
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind As financial statements based on 
our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the 
Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) 
of the Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements are free 
from material misstatement. 
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An audit involve performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor s 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS 
financial statements, whether ,due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the standalone Ind AS 
financir! statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are 
a propriate in th ir m Iil,e.'>. A11 audit al o in lude evaluating the approp.riat ness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the ompany's Directors, as 
we'll as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone Ind A .financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the be t of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial tatements give the information required by the Act in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India including the Ind A of the financial position of the ompany as at March 
31 2018 and its financial performance including other c mprehensive income its cash flows and the 
changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016( 'the Order") issued by the
Central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section ( 11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure "A" a statement on the matters speci tied in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required under provisions of section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
th is report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial control over financial reporting of
the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in 'Anne ure B".

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rules 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations.
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ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts that
require provision under any law or accounting standards for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education
. d Prote,.•i-on ·una by th Con pany dL1Ting the year.

For A.M. Ghelani & Company 
Chartered Accountants 
Registration No : I 03 173 W 

Chintan G elani 
Partner 
Membership No.: 104391 

Place : Mumbai 
Dated:

, 
- 5 MAY 2018
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"Annexure A" referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading Report on other legal and 
regulatory requirements of our report of even date 

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditor's Report to the members of the company on 
the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018, we report that: 

i) In respect of its Fixed Assets :

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Fi ed Assetc; on the basis of available information.

b. As explained to us, aJI the ti ed assets have been phy ically verified by th
management in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having
regard to the size of the ompany and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such physical verification.

c. The Company does not own any immovable property.

ii) As the company had no inventories during the year, clause (ii) of paragraph of 3 of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies / firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Consequently the
requirement of lause (iii) (a) and Clause (iii) (b) of paragraph 3 of the Order not applicable to
the company.

iv) In our opinion and according to the informati n and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provision of ections 185 and 186 of the ompanies Act, 2013 in respect of
the grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities.

v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any
deposits within the meaning of provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and rules framed hereunder. Therefore, provisions of Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the
Order are not applicable to the company.

vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under sub section (I) of Section 148 of the Act.

vii) In respect of Statutory dues :

a. According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales-Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax,
Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues.
Wherever applicable, have been regularly deposited with appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at March 31, 2018 for a
period of more than six months from the date of becoming payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income
Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax ,Cess on account of any dispute, which have not been deposited.

viii) In our opinion and according to the information and e planations given to us, the ompany has
not defaulted in repayment of loan or borrowing to a financial institution, bank, government or
dues to debenture holders of the company.
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ix) According to the information and explanations given to us, monies raised by way of Debenture
have prima-facie been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

x) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by
the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

xi) Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanation given by the
managemenLi the managerial remuneraLlon has not been paid or provided. Therefore, the
p;ovision of clause (xi) of the Paragraph 3 of the Order Not applicable LO the ompany.

xii) In our opinion, The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provision of clause (xii)
of the Paragraph 3 of the Order Not applicable to the Company.

xiii) In our opinion, all the transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and
188 of The Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements
as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

xiv) The Company has made a private placement of optionally fully convertible debenture during the
year under review and the requirement of s1ection 42 of The Companies Act, 2013 have been
compli.ecl with, as regards thereto. According to the information and explanations given to us,
the amounts so raised have prima-facie used for the purposes for which these were raised.

xv) The Company has not entered into any Non-Cash transaction with Director or Persons
connected with him. Hence, the requirement of Clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the Order Not
applicable to the Company.

xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provision of Clause (xvi) of the paragraph 3 of Order not
applicable to the Company.

For A.M. Ghelani & Company 
Chartered Accountants Registration No: 1031? 
Partner 
Membershi 

Place : Mumbai 
Dated: r-

5 MAY 2018 
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"Annexure B" referred to in paragraph t under the heading Report on other legal and 
regulatory requirements of our report of even date 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Phoenix Hospitality 
Company Private Limited ( 'th Company") as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of 
the standalone financial statements of 1:h ornpany for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on "the internal control over financial rep0rting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India". These 
!responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation ofreliable financial information, as required under the ompanies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reportir;g based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of internal Financial Controls O er Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note') and the tandards on 
Auditing, issued by ICA I and deemed to be prescribed under section 143( I 0) of the Companies Act, 
2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of internal tinanciaJ controls, both appli able to an audit of 
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over finan ial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
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that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
Lransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, 
us -or ispo iti n of the c rnpcl'l'ly' as ·et· chm<.: uid have a materiai effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitation· of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are sLtbject t·o the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in 
d1e Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India". 

For A.M. Ghelani & Company
Chartered Accountants 

�

No\03

�
-

ChintanG� 
Partner 
Membership No.: 104391 

Place : Mumbai 
Dated:,•

- 5 MAY 2018
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Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 

1. Corporate Information:

The Company is a private limited company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions
of tht: u1r1pa11ies Act appiicable m India. Th registered office of the company is located at Phoenix
Mills Premises, 462 Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Pare! - West, Mumbai -400 013.

The Company is engaged in Real Estate & Investment activities, The principle place of business is at 2nd 

Floor, R.R. Hosiery Bldg., Dr. E Moses road, Mahalaxmi, Mumbai -400 011.

These financial statements were approved and adopted by the board of directors of the Company in their
meeting dated 5th May, 2018.

2. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The Financial Statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the ompanies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended.

The significant accounting policies used in preparing financial statements are set out in Note 3 of the
Notes to Financial Statements.

3. Significant Accounting Policies:

a) Functional and presentation of currency:

The financial statements are presented in India Rupees, which is the Company's functional currency
and all amounts are rounded to the nearest rupees.

b) llasisofmca urement:

The Financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except the following: 

• Certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value.
• Defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value.

c) Property, Plant and Equipment:

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. Capital work in progress, and all other items of property
plant and equipment are stated at hi tori al cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Such
cost includes borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met.
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Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as 
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow 
to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any 
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and 
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred. 

The expenditure incurred in connection with the Development project which is incomplete, is 
included in Capital Work-in- Progress and will be capitalized in the year of completion. 

Depreciation methods, estimated use.fii/ lives and residual value 

Depreciation is calculated using the Written Down Value Method to allocate their cost, net of their 
residual values, over their estimated useful lives as specified by Schedule II to the Companies Act; 
2013. The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets' residual 
values and useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the 
end of each reporting period. 

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are 
included in profit or loss. 

d) Intangible asset:

Identifiable intangible assets are recognised when the Company controls the asset & it is probable
that future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset
can be reliably measured.

Intangible assets acquired are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,

intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment

losses.

Amortisation methods and periods

Estimated useful lives of Intangible assets are considered as 5 years. Intangible assets are amortised
over its useful life using the straight-line method. The amortisation period and the amortisation
method for an intangible asset are reviewed at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the
expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in
the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated
as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

e) Impairment of Non - Finaucial Asset:

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an
assefs or Cash Generating Unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or a groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount.
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In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value 

using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the 

risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transaction 

are taken into account, if no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is 

used. 

f) Cash and cash equivalent :

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand and at bank, deposits held with banks original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

g) Financial Instrument:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial

liability or equity instruments of another entity. Classifications of financial instrument are in

accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement and as per the definitions of financial

assets, financial liability and an equity instruments.

Financial Assets a11d investments

i) Initial recognition and measurement:

At initial recognition, the company measures a financial asset (other than financial asset at fair value 
through profit or loss) at its fair value plus or minus, transaction costs that are directly attributable to 
the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value 
through profit or loss are expensed in the statement of profit & loss. 

ii) Subsequent recognition and measurement:

Subsequent measurement of financial asset depends on the company's business model for managing 
the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. For the purpose of subsequent recognition and 
measurement financial assets are classified in three categories: 

• Debt instrument at amortised cost:

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely 
payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment 
that is subsequently measured at amortised cost and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised 
in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets 
is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method. 

• Debt instrument at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI):

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where 
the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value 
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through 
OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses and interest revenue which are 
recognised statement of profit and loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain 
or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised in 
other gains/ (losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the 
effective interest rate method. 
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• Debt instrument at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL):

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVO I are mea ured at fair value through 
profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently rneasL1red at fair value through 
profit or I ss and is n t part of a heel in relatinn"hir ic; ri> ng11ic:,, · . the tatement f r0-fit and loss 
and presented net in the statement of profit and lo s within other gains/(losses) in the period in which 
it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income. 

iii) De-recognition:

A financial asset is primarily derecognised i.e. removed from Company's financial statement when: 

• The rights to receive cash flows from asset have expired or
• The Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an

obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under
'pass- through' arrangement and either;

a) The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the assets,
b) The Company has neither transferred nor retaim:u subslanlially all the risks and

rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has 
entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the 
risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all 
of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company 
continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing 
involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The 
transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights 
and obligations that the Company has retained. 

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is 
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount 
of consideration that the Company could be required to repay. 

iv) Impairment of Financial asset:

The company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model to the following: 

• Financial assets carried at amortised cost;
• Financial asset measured at FVOCI debt instruments.

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade 
receivables or contract revenue receivables 

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in 
credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each 
reporting date, right from its initial recognition. 

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on its trade 
receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historical ly observed default rates over the expected 
life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the 
historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are 
analysed. 
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For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company 

determines that whether there has been a signi ficant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. 

If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. 

However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, 

credit quality of the instrument improves such tha1· therf' i, nn longer a significant increc>,se in credit 

risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based 

on 12-month ECL. 

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the 
expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-monlh ECI. is a portion of the lifetime ECL which 
results from default events that are possible within 12 months c11ler the reporting date. 

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial 
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an 
analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis. 

v) Trade receivables:

A receivable is classified as a 'trade receivable' ifil is in respect to the amount due from customers on 
account of goods sold or services rendered in the ordinary course ot· business. Trade receivables are 
recognised initially at fair value less provision for impairment if any. 

Financial Liabilities: 

i) Initial recognition and measurement:

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through 

profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or payables, as appropriate. 

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings 

and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings. 

ii) ubseguent measurement:

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below: 

Firn111 ial liabilities al fair value through profit or lo s 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading 

and has designated upon initial measurement recognition at fair value through profit or loss. 

Financial liabilities are classified :�s held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of' 

repurchasing in the near term. 

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are 
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS I 09 are 
satisfied. 
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Loans �tnd Borrowings: 

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) melhod. Gains and losses are recognised in the 
statement of profit and when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amo1tisation 
process. 

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and 
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs 
in the statement of profit and loss. 

Trade and other P-ayables: 

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior lo the end 
of financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities 
unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially 
at their fair value and subsequently measured at amo1tised cost. 

iii) De - recognition:

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged 
or cancelled or expire . When an existing financial liability is replaced by another f rom 
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the Lerrns of an existing liability are 
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of 
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective 
carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. 

h) Classification of a sets and liabilitie.s as current and non - current:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in Balance Sheet based on current/non-current
classification. 

An asset is classified as current when it is: 

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,
b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading,
c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for

at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liability is classified as current when: 

a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,
b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading,
c) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period.
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All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation 
in cash or cash equivalents. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

i) Eguitv hare capital:

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs net of taxes directly attributable to the
issue of new equity shares are reduced from retained earnings, net of taxes.

j) Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the future economic benefits will flow to
the entity and it can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment
and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government

Interest income

Interest income from debt instrument is recognised using effective interest rate method. The
effective interest rate is the rate that discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected
life of financial asset to the gross carrying amount of financial asset. When calculating effective
interest rate, the company expects cash flows by considering all contractual terms of financial
instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses.

k) Borrowing Cost:

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period ortime that is required to complete
and prepare the asset for its intended use or sii.le. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of speci fie borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for such
capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that are incurred in connection with the
borrowing of funds.

I) Provisions and contingencies:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a

result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will

be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the

obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using the

government securities interest rate for the equivalent period. Unwinding of the discount is

recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each
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balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Provisions are not 

recognised for future operating losses. 

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the 

existence of which will be confinned only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more 

uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that 

arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required 

to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Information on contingent liability is 

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. Contingent assets are not recognised. However, 

when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent 

asset, but it is recognised as an asset. 

m) Income Taxes:

Current Income Tax:

Current Income Tax liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation

authorities using the tax rates and tax laws that are enacted or subsequently enacted at the end of the

reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect

to situations in which applicable tax regulation are subject to interpretation and creates provisions

where appropriate.

Deferred Tax: 

Deferred Tax is recognised using Balance sheet approach, on temporary differences between the tax 

bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred 

Income Tax is determined using the tax rates and tax laws that are enacted or subsequently enacted 

at the end of the reporting period. 

Deferred Tax liabilities are recognised for all temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are 

recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and 

unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those 

temporary differences and losses. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current 

tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation 

authority. Current tax asset and liabilities are offset where the company has a legally enforceable 

right offset and intends either to settle on net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability 

simultaneously. 

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it 

relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax 

is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. 
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n) Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss (after tax) for the year

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss (after tax) for the year

attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

4. Critical accounting estimates, assumptions and judgements:

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates, judgements and 

assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent 

liabilities as on the date of financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during 

the period. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a 

material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods. 

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the 

reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of 

assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its 

assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. 

Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to 

market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes 

are reflected in the assumptions when they 01.:1.:ur 

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following 

estimates and judgements, which have significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial 

statement: 

(a) Depreciation and useful lives of Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the assets, after
taking into account their estimated residual value. Management reviews the estimated useful lives
and residual values of the assets annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation to be
recorded during any repo1ting period. The useful lives and residual values are based on the
Company s hi torical e perience with similar assets and take into account anticipated technological
changes. The depreciation for future periods is adjusted if there are signi fkant changes fr m
previou e ti mate ..

(b) Investment Property

Management has assessed applicability of Ind AS 40- Investment property to the prope1ty held to

earn income from licensee fees. In assessing such applicability, management has considered the

ownership of assets, terms of license agreement, various services provided to the licensee etc. The

Company considers these other services as significant in addition to the License fees charged. Based

on such assessment, the management has considered the mall property as owner-occupied property

and hence classified as Property, Plant & Equipment.
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(c) Provisions:

Provi ions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a
future outflow or funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow can
be reliably estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability require the

application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. Since
the cash outflows can take place many years in the future, the carrying amounts of provisions and
liabilities are reviewed regularly and adjusted to take account of changing facts and circumstances.

( d) Impairment of financial assets:

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and

expected cash loss rates. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the
inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company's past history, existing n1arket conditions as
well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Estimates and judgments are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations

of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed to be

reasonable under the circumstances. They are continuously evaluated.

(e) Fair Value measurement:

The Company measures financial instrument such as certain investments, at fair value at each

balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the 111easure1m:nl date. The fair value

measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability

takes place either:

• In the prim:ipal market for the asset or liability, or

• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or

liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants 

would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic 
best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to 

generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another 

market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 

sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs 

and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. 
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All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are 
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that 
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

• Level 1 - Quoted ( unad.i u t�c:D 111arket w:i_c_es_ in acti.Ye markets f.or ideo!ical �,01: 

Liabilities 

• Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable 

• Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable 

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the 
Company det ·rmin whether transfers have occurred b tween levels in the hierarchy by re-assc sing 
categorisHtion (based on the low st level input' that is ig,11i ficant to the fair value mea ·urcment as a 
whole) a.t the nd of each reporting period. 
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(CIN : USS209MH2006PTC161066) 

Particulars 

ASSETS 

(1) Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment

(bl Financial Asset

(I) Investments

(c) Other Non-Current Asset

(2) Current assets

(a) Financial Asset

(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(ii) Short-Term Loans and Advances

(b) Current Tax Assets ( Net)

(c) Other Current Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 

(a) Equity Share Capital

(b) Other Equity

LIABILITIES

(1) Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liability

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Trade Payables

(iii) Other Financial Liabiities

(b) Other Current Liabilities

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018 

Total 

Total 

Notes 

s 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

As At 

March 31 2018 

5,265 

1,842,854,959 

95,000 

3,631,746 

2,125,000 

244,954 

157 

1,848,957,080 

23,214,000 

1,775,071,666 

50,333,625 

135,000 

264 

202,525 

1,848,957,080 

1 to 26 

As At 

March 31 2017 

5,265 

1,843,554,959 

95,000 

615,894 

4,125,000 

209,900 

95 

1,848,606,112 

23,214,000 

1,773,458,644 

34,872,926 

120,098 

15,310,320 

1,630,124 

1,848,606,112 

As per our Report of even date 

For A. M. Ghelani & Company 

Chartered Accountants 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Firm Registration No.: 103173W 

Partner 

Membership No.: 104391 

Place : Mumbai 

Date : 5th May, 2018 

Ashokkumar Ruia 

Director 

( DIN-0086762 ) 

Ji;;! __ 
Atul Ruia 

Director 

(DIN-00087396) 
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(CIN : U55209MH20 06PTC161 066) 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended 31st March, 2018 

Particulars 

Income: 

Other Income 

Total Income 

Expenses: 

Other Expenses 

Finance cost 

Total Expenses 

( Loss I Before Tax 

Tax Expenses 

Current Tax 
Tax Adjustments of earlier years 

(A) ( Loss ) for the year

(B) Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (A+B) 

Earning Per Equity Share: 

[Refer Note "25"] 
Basic & Diluted EPS ( Face Value of Rs. 10/- ea�hL .. 

For the financial year 

Notes ended 

18 

19 

20 

March 31, 2018 

2,116,968 

2116 968 

183,829 

1,954,764 

2138 593 

(21,625) 

(353) 

(21,978) 

(21 978) 

(0.01) 

1 to 26 

(Amount in Rs.) 
For the financial year 

ended 

March 31, 2017 

540,800 

540,8 0 0

216,795 

16,915,590 

17 132 385 

(16,591,585) 

(16,591 585) 

(16,591 585) 

(7.15) 

As per our Report of even date .·/ 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Ac

�

c :�

�

-Nf 

For A. M. Ghelani & Company · I For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants 

''�'�/ 
Chintan A. G �elani 
Partner V 
Membership No. : 104391 
Place : Mumbai 
Date : 5th May, 2018. 

Ashokkumar Ruia 
Director 

( DIN-00086762 ) 

·�Attll Ruia 
Director 

(DIN-00087396) 



PHOENIX HOSPITALITY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 
(CIN : U55209MH2006PTC161066) 

Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended March 31, 2018 

Sr. 

No. 

Particulars 

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net Profit /(Loss) before Taxation 

Adiusted for: 

Interest Income 
Interest Expense 

Operating Profit / (loss) before Working Capital Changes 

[!diustments for Changes In Working Capital: 

Other Current Liabilities 
Trade Payables 

Less: Taxes(paid)/ received 

Net Cash generated from/(used in) Operating Activities 

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Interest Received on Inter Corporate Deposits 
Inter Corporate Deposits (placed) / refunded [net) 
Advances Recoverable in Cash / Kind 
Purchase of Equity shares [Investments] - CCDS / CONVERSIONS ETC 

Net Cash generated from/(used in) Investing Activities 

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Inter Corporate Deposits taken/(refunded) [Net] 
OFCD issued 
Interest Expense on ICD 
Net Cash generated from/(used in) Financing Activities 

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Notes:-

a Cash and Cash Equivalents includes : 
Cash and Bank Balances [As per Note "8") 

Fort e nancIa 

year ended 
March 31 2018 

l"11 C"lt:\ 
\"-.&.1V"-.JJ 

(2,116,968) 
1,954,764 

(183,829) 

(16,737,655) 
14 902 

(16,906,582) 

35 407 

16 941,989 

2,116,968 

1,999,938 
700,000 

4 816 906 

15,460,699 
1,635,000 
1,954,764 

15 140,935 

3,015,852 

615,894 

3,631,746 

3,631,746 

( Amount In Rs.) 
For t e manc1a 

year ended 
March 31 2017 

(15,591,585) 

(538,912) 
16,915,590 

(214,907) 

4,528,615 
162 500 

4,151,208 

(53 881 

4 097,327 

538,912 
400,000 

938,912 

(221,306,843) 
232,500,000 
16 915 590 

5,722,433 

(686,194) 

1,302,088 

615,894 

615,894 

b The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" set out in Indian Accounting Standard - 7 

"Statement of Cashflows " (Ind AS-7) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

c The figures in brackets represent Cash outflows. 

d 

As per our Report of even date 

For A. M. Ghelani & Company 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Rc!gistration No :103173W 

Chintan A. Gh lani 
Partner 

Membership No. 104391 
Place : Mumbai 
Date : 5th Ma 2018 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Ashokkumar Ruia 
Director 

( DIN-00086762 ) 

Atul Ruia ' 
Director 

( DIN- 00087396 ) 



Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited. 
(CIN : U55209MH2006PTC161066 ) 

Notes to financial statements for the Vear Ended March, 2018 

Note 5: Property, Plant & Equipment 

Gross Block 
As at 1st April 2017 
Additions/ (Disposals) 
As at 31st March 2018 

Accumulated Depreciation 
As at 1st April 2017 
Charged for the year 
As at 31st March 2018 

Net Block[W.D.V.] 
As at 31st March 2017 
As at 31st March 2018 

Computer 

120,640 

120,640 

115,375 

115,375 

5,265 
5,265 
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(CIN : U55209MH2006PTC161066) 

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March, 2018 

Notes! Particulars 

6 Investments 

7 

8 

Investments at cost, unless otherwise stated 
Investments In equity Instruments (Unquoted) 
l.(quity ShqresofHs. 10/. 11ad1. fully paid ua �ercenruae ofhotdtnql 

Investment In subsidiaries 
52,250 - 77. 73% ( P. Y. 52,250 · 77.33% ) Graceworks 
Realtv Re Leisure Pvt. Ltd 
1,158,950 - 57.99% (P.Y.1,158,950 - 57.99%) Alliance 
"'in;:1r:pi;; JJvr 1rn. 

Investment In fellow subsidiary 
80 - 0.8% (P.Y.80-0.8%) Mugwort Land Holdings Private 
Limited 

15,759,062 - 47. 71% (P.Y.14,357, 706 - 43.80% ) Palladium 
Construction Pvt Ltd. 

NIL (P.Y.2,070,800 - 41.48%) Gangetic Hotels Pvt. Ltd. 

Investment In Associates 
2,499,374 -49.99% (P.Y. 2,499,374- 49.99%) Star Board 
Hotels Pvt. Ltd. 
5,000- SO% (P. Y. 5,000- 50%) Mirabel Entertainment Pvt 
Ltd. 

Investment in Debentures (Unquoted) 
lnvcstmCJ'lt In subsidiaries 

601,183 ( P.Y. 6,01,183) OCD's in Graceworks Realty & 

Leisure Pvt. Ltd. Face Value of 100 each 

Investment In Associates 
7,000 ( P.Y. 7,000) CCD's in Mirabel Entertainment Pvt Ltd. 
Face value R.c. 100 eac:h. ••• 
351,564 ( P.Y. 351,564) CCD's in Star Board Hotels Pvt Ltd. -
Far.e value R.c. 100 ear.h. • •• 

Investment In Others 

4,000 ( P.Y. 4,000) ACME Hospitality Services Pvt Ltd.· 
Far.e value R.c. 100 ear.h. •• • 

NIL ( P.Y 7,000) Insight Hotels & Leisure Pvt. LTD. -
Face value Rs 100 each. • •• 

••• Each CCD's shall be converted into 10 fully paid up equity shares at 
the request of the CCD Holders not before the eKpiry of 10 years from 
date of allotement. CCD's carrying coupon rate of 0.0001% 

Other Non-Current Asset 
Capital advances - Holding Company 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 
a. Balances with Banks 

lo current accounts 
b. Cash on hand 

Short term loans & advances 
Inter Corporate Deposits 

Associates 

I 
As at 

March 31 2018 

522,500 

.i.ib,759,520 

800 

1,544,150,161 

24,993,740 

S3,528 

60,118,300 

700,000 

35,156,410 

400,000 

1,842,854,959 

9S,OOO 

95,000 

3,631,173 
573 

3,631,746 

2,125,000 

2,125,000 

As at 
March 31 2017 

S22,500 

.i 76,759,520 

800 

1,439,980,161 

104,170,000 

24,993,740 

53,528 

60,118,300 

700,000 

35,156,410 

400,000 

700,000 

1 843 554 959 

95,000 

95 000 

614,155 
1,739 

615,894 

4,125,000 

4 125 000 



Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited 
(CIN : U55209MH2006PTC161066} 

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March, 2018 

Notes 

10 Current Ta• Assets ( Ne:t) 
Taxes Paid (Net of Provisions) 

11 Other Current Asset!l 
Accureo Interest on cco

12 Equity Share Capital 
Authorised 

Particulars 

4,000,000 IP.Y. 4,000,000) Equity SM res of Rs.10/· each 

Issued, subscribed and lully paid up 

2,321,400 (P.Y.2,321,400) Equity Shares of Rs.10/· each fully paid u p  

a ]  Reconciliation of the Shores outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting pnrlod 
Egully Shares 

Sh�res outstanding at the beginning the year 
Shares Issued during thr. year 
Shares bought back during the year 
Shares outstondlng at the end of the year 

b) Shares held by :
Holding Company 

The Phoenl• Mills limited, 

1,321,400 (P.Y. 1,321,400) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully pold 

Associates 

11 Rula lriternatlonal Holding Company Prlvale Limited 
999,800 (P.Y. 999,800) cqullysharcs or 115 10 each fully pal� 
2) Rula lnwnallonal Holding Com1>a11y Private Limited Jointly with 
Ashok Rula 
100 (P.Y. 100) equity shares or Rs 10 each fully paid 
3) Rola International Holding Company Private Limited Jointly with 
Alul llula 
100 (P.Y. 100) equity shares of Rs 10 each fullv paid 

c] Details of shareholders holding more than 5% Shares in the 
company 
Eauitv Shares of Rs. 10 each fullv oaid 

The Phoenix Mills Limited• Holding Company 
Ruia International Holding Comoanv Private Limited - Associates 

March 31, 2018 

Number of 

1,321,400 
999 800 

%of 

56,92 
43.07 

dJ The company has only one class or Equity Shares having a fa�e value of Rs. 10 per sha_re. Each 

13 Other Equity 

Equity Component of Cornpound Rnanclal Instrument 
.NRllt: Nole: The OFCO's with a face value or Rupees 100/·, carry n 
coupon rate of 0.0001%. Each OFCO shall be converted Into fully paid• 
up equity shares of the Company at the reque,t of tb1rOFCD holders, 2. 
The OOCOs shall have the tenure of 10 years from the dote of allotm Ill. 
l·Aowever, the parties ,hall extend the period of conversion as may be 
agteed 10 between the OFCD holdors and approved by the shareholders 
In general meeting. /\ltcr the expiry of 10 years or such 01.her period as 
may be agreed by lhe OFCD holders and approved by the shareholders,, 
l OFCDs having face value of Rs 100/· each would be complulorlly 
converted Into such number of equity shares of Rs 10 each of the 
Compa, ,y at the premium of Rs 651/· per shore. 
3,03,lBO ( P,Y, 3,03,180, ) Compulsorily Convertible Debenlures (CCO's) 
or Rs 100 each. (Ref note below) 

Not : Note: The CCO's with a face value of Rupees 100/-, carry a 
coupon rate of 0.0001%. Each CCD ihall be converted Into fully paid •Up 
equity shares of the Company at the request of the CCO holders, not 
before the expiry of 10 years from the date or allo1ment. 1'owever, the 
parties shall extend the period of conve1slon os may be-agreed lo 
between the CCD holders and approved by the shareholders In general 
meeting. After the exp ry of 10 years or such other period as may be 
agreed by the CCD holder! and approved by the slrnrehOlders,, 1 CCOs 
having lace value of It! 100/· each would be complvlorlly convcrtl!d Into 
such numb.er of equity sharcs ol lls 10 each of the Company at lhe 
M6=, .. � nr R, 1•nnl. Dl!r ,h;,o 

As at As at 
March 31 2018 March 31 2017 

244,954 209,900 

244 954 209 900 

l57 95 
157 95 

40,000,000 40,000,000 

23,214,000 23,214,000 

23,214,000 23,214,000 

2,321,400 2,321,400 

2 321.400 2 321400 

13,214,000 13,214,000 

9,998,000 9,998,000 

1,000 1,000 

1,000 1,000 

March 31, 2017 

Number of shares % of Holdin•s 

1,321,400 56,92 
9-99,800 43.07 

Morch 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

23�,135,000 232,500,000 

30,318,000 30,318,000 



Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited 
(CIN : US5209MH2006PTC161066) 

Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31st March, 2018 

Notesj Particulars I 
Asat As at 

March 31 2018 March 31, 2017 

Securities Premium 1,528,420,836 1,528,420,836 

Surplus/(deflcit) In the statement of Profit and loss 
As at the Beginning of the year (17,780,192) (1,188,607) 
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the year !21,978) I lG.591 585 l 
As at the end of the year !17,802,170). (177801921 

11775,071,666 1773 458 644 

14 Current Financial liabilities - Borrowings 
(Unsecured) 
Inter Corporate Deposits [Repayable on Demand]: 

The PhoenlK Mills Limited - Holding Company 50,333,625 18,070,095 
lsl�•1d Star Mall Developers Pvt Ltd.- Fellow Subsidiary 16 802 831 

50,333,625 34,872,926 

15 Trade Payables 
Micro and Small Enterprises 

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 135,000 120,098 

1351000 120 098 

16 Current Flnandal Llabllltes - Others 
Interest accrued and due [On ICD from Holding Company] 13,603,530 
Interest accrued and due [On ICD From Fellow Subsidiary] . 1,706,790 
Interest accrued and due [On CCD/ OFCD From Fellow Subsidiary] 264 

264 15,310,320 

17 Other Current Liabilities 
Statutory Dues 202 525 l 630 124 

202,�25 1 COft 1?A 
- -



Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited 
(CIN: USS209MH2006PTC161066) 

Notes on Financial Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2018 
(Amount in Rs.) 

Notes Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017 

18 Other Income 

Interest on ICDs 378,617 538,814 
Interest on CCD 98 98 
Interest on Income Tax Refund 21,905 1,888 
Professional Fees 1,715,000 -

Balance Written Back 1,348 -

2,116,968 540,800 

19 Other Expenses 

Filing Fees 26,619 24,597 
Legal and Professional expenses 9,180 46,510 
Pa}'.ment to the Auditors 

Audit Fees 147,500 145,000 
Bank charges 530 688 

183,829 216,795 

20 Finance cost 

Interest On ICD [From Related Parties] 1,954,500 16,915,444 
Interest on CCD 30 30 
Interest on OFCD 234 116 

1,954,764 16,915,590 



Phoenix Hospitality Co Pvt Ltd. 
(CIN : U55209MH2006PTC161066) 

uitv for the Year ended 31st March, 2018 

ital 

23,21,400 (P.Y. 23,21,400) E 

B. Other EQuitv

Shares of Rs.10[- each 

Other Equity 

Balances at April 1, 2017 

Profit for the year 

OFCD issued during the Year 

Balances at March 31L 2018 

For A. M. Ghelani & Company 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No :103173W 

Chintan A. Ghit-Jani 
Partner l
Membership No. 104391 
Place : Mumbai 
Date : 5th May, 2018 

Opening balance 
I 

Changes in equity 
as at 1st Apr 2017 share capital during

the year

23,214.000 

23,214,000 

Closing balance 
as at 31st Mar 

2018 

23
L
214,000 

23,214,000 

Reserve & Surplus 

Equity Component I Securities Premium I Retained Earnings 
of compounded 

Financials 
Instrument 

Total 

262,818,000 1,528,420,836 (17,780,192)1 1,773,458,644 

1,635,000 

264,453,000 

(21,978) (21,978) 

1,635,000 

1,528,420,836 11,802,1101 I 1,775,071,666 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

A>hc. �J 
Director Director 

( DIN-00086762 ) ( DIN- 00087396 ) 
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Notes to Flnanclal Statements for year ended 31st March, 2018 

21 Fair Value of Financial assets and Llabllltles: 
Set out below is the comparison by class of carrying amounts and fair value of Company's financial instruments that are reognised in the financial 

statements. 

Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 
Fair Fair 

Carrvlnl! Value Value Carrvlnl! Value Value 

Financial assets designated at amortised cost 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,631,746 3,631,746 615,894 615,894 

Total 3 631 746 3 631 746 615 894 615 894 

Financial llabllltles designated at amortised cost 
Borrowings• Fixed rate 50,333,625 50,333,625 34,872,926 34,872,926 
Trade payables 135,000 135,000 120,098 120,098 
Other financial liabilities 264 264 15,310,320 15,310,320 

Total so 468,889 so 468 889 S0,303 344 so 303 344 

Fair valuation techniques: 
The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial liabilities using the best and most relevant data available. The fair 

values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 

transaction between market participants at the measurement date. 

The following methods and assumptions were used lo estimate the fair values 

1 Fair value of cash and deposits, trade receivables, trade payables, and other current financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts 

largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments. 
2 Long-term variable-rate borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates, credit risk and other risk characteristics. 

Fair value of variable interest rate borrowings approximates their carrying values. Risk of non-performance for the company is considered to be 

insignificant in valuation. 

Fair Value hierarchy: 

The following table pro"ides the fair value measurement hierarchy of Company's asset and liabilities, grouped into Level 1 to Level 3 as described below: 

Level 1: Quoted prices/ published NVA (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. It includes fair value of financial instruments 

traded in active markets and are based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. 

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly 

(that is, derived from prices). It includes fair value of the financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by using valuation 

techniques. These valuation techniques maximise the use of observable market data where it is available and rely as little as possible on the company 

specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable then instrument is included in level 2 

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs). If one or more of the significant 

inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. 

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Levell Level 2 Level 3 
Assets /Liabilities measured at fair value 
Financial Asset: 
Investments 1842 854 959 . 1,843 554 959 

During the year ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, and no 

transfer into and out of Level 3 fair value measurements. There is no transaction/ balance under level 3. 

22 Financial risk Managerr.ont: 

The Company's financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade payables and other payables. The main purpose of managing financial liabilities is to 

manage finances for the Company's operations. The Company has loan and other receivables, trade and other receivables, and cash and short-term 

deposits that arise directly from its operations. 

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the management of these risks. The 

Company's senior management has establised a risk management policy to identify an analyse the risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and 

to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk managemnet policy is reviewed periodically to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's 

activities. It is the Compny's policy not to acquire or issue derivative financial instrument for trading or speculative purposes. The Company's senior 

management reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below. 
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Notes to Financlal Statements for year ended 31st March, 2018 

• Market risk: 

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices
comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments
affected by market risk include loans and borrowings and investments in securities.

ForeiRn currencv risk 

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk through purchases of goods or services from overseas supplier in foreign currency. The Company

generally transcats in US dollar. The foreign exchange rate exposure is balanced by purchasing of goods or services in the respective currency.

The Company is exposed to insignificant foreign exchange risk as at the respective reporting dates.
Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.
The Company is not exposed to interest rate risk as the Company has fixed rate of borrowings as at the respective reporting dates.
Commodity and Other price risk
The Company is not exposed to the comodity and other price risk.

• Credit Risk 

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company that a customer or counter party to a financial instrument fails to meet its obligations. The
Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with
banks, mutual funds and financial institutions and other financial instruments.

Trade and other recivahles:
The Company extends credit to customers in normal course of business. The Company considers factors such as credit track record in the market and
past dealings for extension of credit to customers.

Cash and cash eqvlvalents on other Investments
The Company is exposed to counter party risk relating to medium term deposits with banks
The Company considers factors such as track record, size of the institution, market reputation and service standards to select the banks with which
balances and deposits are maintained. Generally, the balances are maintained with the institutions with which the Company has also availed
borrowings. The Company does not maintain significant cash and deposit balances other than those required for its day to day operations.

Exposure to credit risk
The gross carrying amount of financial assets, net of impairment losses recognised represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to
credit risk as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018 is as follows:

Financial assets for which loss allowances Is measured using 12 months Expected Credit Losses (ECLt 
Other Investments 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Loans 

Flnanclal assets for which loss allowances Is measured using Life time Expected Credit Losses (ECLl: 
Trade receivables 

As at 
31/03/2018 

1,842,854,959 
3,631,746 
2,125,000 

As at 
31/03/2017 

1,843,554,959 
615,894 

4,125,000 

Cash and Cash equivalent, other Investment, Loans an other financial assets are neither past due nor impaired. Management is of view that these 
financial assets are considered 1mod and 12 months ECL is not orovided. 



PHOENIX HOSPITALITY CO. PVT LTD. 
(CIN: U55209MH2006PTC161066) 
Notes to Financial Statements for year ended 31st March, 2018 

• Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable

losses.
The Company's objective is to at BIi times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company relies on a

mix of borrowings, capital infusion and excess operating cash flows to meet its needs for funds. The current borrowings are sufficient to meet its short

to medium term expansion needs. Mana@ement monitors the Company's net liquidity position through rolling torecasts on the basis of expected cash

flows.

The Company is required to maintain ratios (such as debt service coverage ratio and secured coverage ratio) as mentioned in the loan agreements at

specified levels. In the event of failure to meet any of these ratios these loans become callable to the extent of failture at the option of lenders, except

where exemption is provided by lender.

As at March 31, 2018 
carrying Less tnan b 

Particulars Amount On Demand months 6- 12 months >1 years Total 

Borrowings 50,333,625 50,333,625 . - - 50,333,625 
Other Financial Liabilities 264 264 - - - 264 
Trade and other oavables 135 000 135 000 - - . 135 000 

As at March 31, 2017 
carrying Less tnan b 

Particulars Amount On Demand months 6-12 months >1 vears Total 

Borrowings 34,872,926 34,872,926 - - - 34,872,926 
Other Financial Liabilities 15,310,320 15,310,320 - - . 15,310,320 
Trade and other pavables 120 098 120 098 . - . 120 098 

capital management 

The primary objeotlve of the Company's capital management is to maximize the shareholder value. The Company's primary objective when managing 

capita\ Is to ensure that ll malnlaihs an efficient capital structure and healthy capital ratios and safeguard Lhe Connpany's ability to continue as a going 

concern In order to support its business and provide maximum returns for shareholders. The Company also proposes to maintain an optimal c;ipltal 

structure to reduce the cost of capital. No changes were made In the objectives, policies or processes during the year ended March 31, 2017 and March 

31, 2018. 

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued cu pit.ii, share premium and all other equity reserves. Net debt includes, 

interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payables less cash and short term deposits. 

Particulars 

Loans and Borrowings 
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 
Net Debt 
Total Capital 
Capital+Net Debt 
Gearing Ratio 

As At 

31-03-2018

50,333,625
3,631,746

46,701,879
1,798,285,666 
1,844,987,545 

0.03 

As At 

31-03-2017

34,872,926
615,894 

34,257,032 
1,796,672,644 
1,830,929,676 

0.02 
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23 Related partv Dlsclusure: 
In accordance with the requiremenls of IND AS 24, on related party disclosures, name of the related party, related party relalionship, transactions and outstanding balances 
including commitments where control e1<lts and with whom transactions have taken place during reported periods, are: 

a) Related Party with whom transactions have been taken place and relatlonshlps: 

Name of tho-Darlv I Ralolloruhlo 
1 Tht1 Phoeuix Milli l.lmrtcid I tc,ldlm1 CompiJny 
2 Gr.1<.evrork Hnaltv & L�b1111J J1rn,,1to limit� Subsidlarv 
3 Ailumr.e S111aces Plivatu I lmtte<l Suln&dln,v 
4 Muoworc LonJ Holdln•• P ·iv••• U1nlto,I rellow Subiidlar\l 
5 l�.:Jnd suir Mall D£1vd10Ut!U. l>r'111.1t('! Umlt{!t.l fellowSuMkllm 
6 �n.lJr.�11�111 Construction Private Limited [_QI\O'!' 5\!!J�lljar� 

-

7 G•nacllc liotci, f>vt ltd Follow Subtldlarv 
8 Mirabel Enl!!.rtalnn11rnl. PrJv.11e UmU C!d 11>,o,.,, •• 

9 suub01ud Hoteh JJtiv.uo l lmu�d AJ;od!,Ldl 

bl Transactions durlne: the vear: 

Nature oftransactions 

Interest on ICD/ 
ICD Taken OFCD Issue ICD Refunded 

Interest on ICD , 
CCD Sold 

OFCD • Paid Received 

1 The Phoenix Mills limited 1,900,487 18,660,000 1,635,000 700,000 
115 ll5.03.3 1237 500 000 . 

2 Island Star Mall Developers Private limited 54,247 . 

11 800 4111 123 255.5501 . 

3 Mlr.ibel Entertainment Pvt Ltd 2,000,000 378,617 
1400 DOOi 1538 8141 . 

cl Closlna Baloncc aj on Morch 31 2018: 
Wllh Holdlno Comooov 

Particulars Inter Corporate Long Term 

Deposft 
Interest Accured Capital Advance Borrowings OFCD 

,,..,..I"'\,., \ 

1 The Phoenix Mills Ltd 50,333,62S 1,710,228 95,000 30,318,000 1,635,000 
118 070 0951 113 603 500 195 UUtll !dU >18 OUU) ai �uooou 

With Subshllorv Comoo__-

Particulars Investment in Investment in 
Debentures Equity Instrument 

1 Gracework Realty & Leisure Private Limited 60,118,300 522,500 
160 118 3001 1522.5001 

2 Alliance Spaces Private Limited 176,759,520 
1-1 IJJG 7595201 

With FcllowSubsidl11rv Con,oa.nv 
Investment in 

Particulars Equity 
Inter Corporate 

Interest Accured Sr. No. Deposit 
Instrument 

1 Mugwort Land Holdings Prfvate Limited 800 
18001 

2 Palladium Construction Co Pvt Ltd, 1,544,150,161 
1 544 lSO 1£1 

3 Island Star Mall Developers Pvt ltd 
15 000 000 1 706 790.0 

With Auocfate Co,nnnm, 

Sr No Particulars Investment in 
Debentures 

Investment in Inter Corporate 
Interest Accured 

Equity Instrument Deposit 

1 Mirabel Entertainment Co, Pvt Ltd, 
I 

700,000 53,528 2,125,000 117,395 
170() 000) 153 Sil!I 14 12.5 000) 1S38 8141 

2 Star Board Hotels Pvt. Ltd. I
35,1S6,410 

!35 156.41D) 
24,993,740 - -

124 993 7401 
Note : - Figures in bract..till represents previous year's figures. 

24 Segment reportln,i;: 
The Company is mainly engaged in real estate activities and hospitality services, Considering the nature of the company's business and operations, there are no separate 
reportable segments (business and/or geographical) in accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS)108 -'Segment Reporting' 

25 E..ernlnR per Sihilro: 
Partlculars 

i) Net profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and loss attributable lo Equity Shareholders 
ii) WeiRhted Average number of equity shares used as denominator for calculating EPS 

iii) Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (Rs.) 
iv) Face value per equity share (Rs.) 

26 Additional Information as required under Section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year: 
Name of the Company 2017-18 2016-17 

I) Investment made in Body Corporate, 
a} Investment in Equity Shares 

Gracework.s Realty & leisure Pvt, Ltd 
Alliance Spaces Pvt, ltd 
Mur.wort land Holdings Private Limited 
Palladium Construction Pvt Ltd. 
Gangetic Hotels Pvt. Ltd, 
Star Board Hotels Pvt Ltd. 
Mirabel Entertainment Pvt Ltd 

bl Investment in Debentures 
OCD's -Graceworks Realty & leisure Pvt. Ltd. 
CCD's - Mirabel Entertainment Pvt Ltd. 
CCD's -Star Board Hotels Pvt Ltd 

522,500 
176,759,520 

BOO 
1,S44,150,161 

24,993,740 
53,528 

2017-18 

60,118,300 
700,000 

35,156,410 

ii) Loan Riven by the Company to Body Corporate or person is as under: 
Name of the Company 2017-18 
Mlnbi!l �lllOfTil(nmonl Pvt ll<I 2,125,000 

iii) Na Guarantee is _given by the Company, 

522,500 
176,759,520 

800 
1,439,980,161 

104,170,000 
24,993,740 

53,528 

2016-17 

60,118,300 
700,000 

3S,156,410 

2016-17 
4,125,000 

2017-18 

Purpose 
Inter corporate Deposit 

(21,978) 
2,321,400 

(O 01) 
10 

2016-17 

(16,591,585) 
2,321,400 

(7 15) 
10 



PHOENIX HOSPITALITY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 
Reg. Off.: Phoenix Mills Premises, 462 Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400013 

CIN: U55209MH2006PTC161066 

N O T I C E

NOTICE is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the members of PHOENIX 
HOSPITALITY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") will be held on 
Saturday, September 30, 2017 at 12.15 PM at C/o Market City Resources Private 
Limited, Ground Floor, R.R. Hosiery Building, Laxmi Woollen Mills Estate, Mahalaxmi, 
Mumbai- 400011 to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2017, Profit and Loss Statement as at that date
together with the Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ajaykumar Kejriwal who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Shishir Shrivastava who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

4. To appoint , M/s A.M. Ghelani & Company, Chartered Accountants (firm regn no.
103173W), as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five years i.e.
from FY 2017-18 to FY 2021-2022 (subject to ratification of their re-appointment
at every AGM).

Place : Mumbai 
Date : August 8, 2017 

By order of the Board of Directors 
For Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited 

Ashokkumar Ruia 
Director 
DIN:00086762 
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NOTES 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING ("THE MEETING") IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT
BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A
PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE
OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

2. Shareholders are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board
Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Meeting.

3. Authorised Representative of Shareholders should fill in the attendance slip for
attending the Meeting.

4. The Register of Directors Shareholding shall be available for inspection at the
Meeting.

5. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of business under Item Nos. 5 and 6 is annexed hereto.

Place : Mumbai 
Date : August 8, 2017 

By order of the Board of Directors 
For Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited 

Ashokkumar Ruia 
Director 
DIN:00086762 



PHOENIX HOSPITALITY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 
Reg. Off.: Phoenix Mills Premises, 462 Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400013 

CIN: U55209MH2006PTC161066 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

I/We hereby record my /our presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company 
held on Saturday, September 30, 2017 at 12.15 PM at C/o Market City Resources 
Private Limited, Ground Floor, R.R. Hosiery Building, Laxmi Woollen Mills Estate, 
Mahalaxmi, Mumbai- 400011. 

Name 

Regd. Folio. No. __________ No. of Shares held 

Client ID. No. ___________ DP. ID. No. 

Name of Proxy /Representative, if any _______________ _ 

Signature of the Shareholder( s )/Proxy /Representative __________ _ 

Note: Member/ Proxy attending the Meeting must fill-in this Attendance Slip and hand 
it over at the entrance of the venue of this Meeting. 



PHOENIX HOSPITALITY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 
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Form No. MGT-11 

Proxy form 

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

CIN: U55209MH2006PTC 161066 
Name of the company: PHOENIX HOSPITALITY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 

Registered 
office: 

Phoenix Mill Premises 4-62 Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, 
Mumbai- 400013 

Name of the Member(s) 

Address 

Email ID 

DP ID Client Id/ Folio No. 

I/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby 
appoint 
1. Name:

Address: 

E-mail Id:

Signature: _______ or failing him 
2. Name: ...................... .. 
Address: 
E-mail Id:
Signature: ................ , or failing him 
3. Name: ...................... .. 
Address: 
E-mail Id:

Signature: .............. .. 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 
Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held Saturday, September 30, 2017 at 
12.15 PM at C/o Market City Resources Private Limited, Ground Floor, R.R. Hosiery 
Building, Laxmi Woollen Mills Estate, Mahalaxmi, Mumbai- 400011 and at any 
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 



PHOENIX HOSPITALITY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 
Reg. Off.: Phoenix Mills Premises, 462 Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400013 

CIN: U55209MH2006PTC161066 

Resolution No. 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2017, Profit and Loss Statement as at that date
together with the Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ajaykumar Kejriwal who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Shishir Shrivastava who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

4. To appoint , M/s A.M. Ghelani & Company, Chartered Accountants (firm regn no.
103173W), as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five years i.e.
from FY 2017-18 to FY 2021-2022 (subject to ratification of their re-appointment
at every AGM).

Signed this ...... day of.. . ...... 20 .. .. 
Signature of shareholder ........................................................... . 
Signature of Proxy holder(s) .................................................... .. 

Affix Re. 1 
revenue 
Stamp 

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and 
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the 
commencement of the Meeting. 
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Route map to the venue of AGM 

Venue: Market City Resources Private Limited, Ground Floor, R.R. Hosiery Building, 

Laxmi Woollen Mills Estate, Mahalaxmi, Mumbai- 400011 
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PHOENIX HOSPITALITY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 
Reg. Off.: Phoenix Mills Premises, 462 Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400013 

CIN: U55209MH2006PTC161066 

DIRECTORS' REPORT 

To 
The Members, 
Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting Directors' Report of the Company together 
with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017. 

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & RESULTS

a. Financial Results

The Company's performance during the year ended March 31, 2017 as
compared to the previous financial year, is summarized below:

Particulars For the financial year For the financial year 

�nded March 31, 2017 lended March 31, 2016 

(in Rs.) (in Rs.) 

Total Income 5,40,800 6,32,501 

Total Expenditure 1,71,32,385 1,38,57,038 

Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 

Tax Expenses 

• Current tax - -

• Deferred tax - (1,504) 
• Excess/Short Provision - -

Profit / (Loss) After Tax [1,65,91,585) [1,34,25,931) 

b. Operations

There was no change in nature of the business of the Company, during the year
under review.

c. Report on performance of subsidiaries, associates and joint venture
companies

Sr Name of Company No of Shares % Holding 

No. 

1. Palladium Constructions Private Limited 1,55,86,495 47.55% 
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(Associate) 

2. Graceworks Realty & Leisure 

Limited (Subsidiary) 

3. Alliance Spaces Private 

(Subsidiary) 

4. Gangetic Hotels Private 

(Associate) 

5. Starboard Holels Private 

(Associate) 

6. Mirabel Entertainment Private 

(Associate) 

d. Share Capital

Authorized Share Capital:

Private 52,250 77.33% 

Limited 

1,158,950 57.99% 

Limited 

2,070,800 41.48% 

Limited 

2,499,374 49.99% 

Limited 

5,000 50.00% 

The Company has an authorized share capital of Rs. 4,00,00,000/- (Rupees Four
Crores Only) divided into 40,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each.

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital:

The Company has an Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of Rs.
2,32,14,000/- (Rupees Two Crore Thirty Two Lakh Fourteen Thousand only)
divided into 23,21,400 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each.

During the year, the company has not issued shares with differential voting
rights nor issued any sweat equity shares. Further, the Company has not issued
any equity shares under employee's stock options scheme during the year under
review.

During the year under review, there were no instances of non-exercising of
voting rights in respect of shares purchased directly by employees under a
scheme pursuant to Section 67(3) of the Act read with Rule 16(4) of Companies
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

e. Dividend

Considering the loss incurred in the current financial year, your Directors have
not recommended any dividend for the financial year under review.

f. Transfer To Reserves

In view of loss incurred during the year under review, the Board of Directors has
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not recommended transfer of any amount to reserves. 

g. Revision Of Financial Statement

There was no revision of the financial statements for the year under review.

h. Deposits

The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of
provisions of Section 7� of thP. Companies J\.ct 2013 ("the Act") read with the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the year under review.
Hence, the requirement for furnishing of details of deposits which are not in
compliance with the Chapter V of the Act is not applicable.

i. Disclosures Under Section 134(3)(1) Of The Companies Act. 2013

Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report, no material changes and
commitments which could affect the Company's financial position, have occurred
between the end of the financial year of the Company and date of this report.

j. Disclosure of orders passed by regulators or courts or tribunal

No orders have been passed by any Regulator or Court or Tribunal which can have
impact on the going concern status and the Company's operations in future.

k. Particular of contracts or arrangement with related parties

During the financial year 2016-17, the Company has not entered into any related
party transactions as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
relevant rules framed thereunder. All other related party transactions as per the
Accounting Standards were entered into during the financial year 2016-17 were
on arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of the business.

There are no materially significant related party transactions entered into by the
company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated
persons which may have potential conflict with interest of the company at large.

The details of transactions/contracts/arrangements entered by the Company
with related party(ies) as defined under the provisions of Section 2(76) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Accounting Standards, during the financial year 2016-
18 under review, has been furnished in notes to the financial statements.

I. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees, Investments and Securities

Full particulars of loans, guarantees, investments and securities provided during
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the financial year under review along with the purposes for which such loans, 
guarantees and securities are proposed to be utilized by the recipients thereof, 
has been furnished in notes to the financial statements. 

MATTERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

a) Board Of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Ajaykumar Kejriwal who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself
for re-appointmP.nt.

Mr. Shishir Shrivastava who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself
for re-appointment.

DISCLOSURES RELATED TO BOARD, COMMITTEES AND POLICIES 

a. Board Meetings

The Board of Directors met 07 times during the financial year ended March 31,
2017 i.e. on May 6, 2016, August 5, 2016, September 9, 2016, October 1, 2016,
November 8, 2016, December 21, 2016, and February 9, 2017 in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

b. Internal Control Systems

Adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature of the
Company's business and its size and complexity of operations are in place has
been found to be operating satisfactorily. Internal control systems comprising of
policies and procedures are designed to ensure reliability of financial reporting,
timely feedback on achievement of operational and strategic goals, compliance
with policies, procedure, applicable laws and regulations and that all assets and
resources are acquired economically, used efficiently and adequately protected.

c. Disclosure Under Section 197(12) Of The Companies Act. 2013 And Other
Disclosures As Per Rule 5 Of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration)
Rules. 2014: Not Applicable

d. Payment Of Remuneration / Commission To Directors From Holding Or
Subsidiary Companies: Not Applicable

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the audited 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2017, the Board 
of Directors hereby confirms that: 
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a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

b. such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the
Directors made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,

2017 and of the profit/loss of the Company for that year;
c. proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. the annual accounts of the Company have been prepared on a going concern
basis;

e. proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively;

5. AUDITORS AND REPORTS

The matters related to Auditors and their Reports are as under: 

a. Observations of Statutory Auditors on accounts for the year ended March
31, 2017

The observations made by the Statutory Auditors in their report for the financial 
year ended March 31, 2017 read with the explanatory notes therein are self
explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further explanation or comments 
from the Board under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

b. Ratification of Appointment of Auditors

As per the provisions Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 

Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time 
to time, as M/s A.M. Ghelani and Company, Chartered Accountants are eligible to 
be appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company. Hence, it has been proposed 
to appoint M/s A.M. Ghelani and Company, Chartered Accountants, as the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five years to hold office, from 
the conclusion of this ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion 
of the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held for financial year 2021-

2022 (subject to ratification of their re-appointment at every AGM). 

Necessary resolution for appointment of the said Auditors is included in the 
Notice of AGM for seeking approval of members. 
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6. OTHER DISCLOSURES

Other disclosures as per provisions of Section 134 of the Act read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are furnished as under:

a. Extract Of Annual Return

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013,
Extract of the Annual Return for the financial year ended March 31, 2017 made
under the provisions of Section 92(3) of the Act forms part of this Report as
Annexure III.

b. Conservation Of Energy, Technology Absorption And Foreign Exchange
Earnings And Outgo

In view of the nature of activities which are being carried on by the Company,
the particulars as prescribed under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8 of Companies' (Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding
Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption are not applicable to the
Company.

c. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The details of earnings and outgo in foreign currency are given below:

Particulars 
2016-17 2015-2016 

(In Rs.) (In Rs.) 

Foreign Exchange Earnings Nil Nil 

Foreign Exchange Outgo 
Nil Nil 

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Company's management systems, organization structure, standard operating 

procedures governs how the Company conducts the business and manages 

associated risks. The identification and evaluation of the business risks in the 
Company is carried out by the Board. 

SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY 

The Company has adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of 
sexual harassment at workplace and has also established an Internal Complaints 
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Committee, as stipulated by The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules thereunder. During the 
year under review, no complaints in relation to such harassment at workplace have 
been reported. 

9. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND APPRECIATION�

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the customers, shareholders, 
suppliers, bankers, business partners/associates, financial institutions and Central 
and State Governments for their consistent support and encouragement to the 
Company. 

For and on behalf of the Board 
For Phoenix Hospitability Company Private Limited 

Ashokkumar Ruia 
Director 
DIN:00086762 

August 8, 2017 
Place: Mumbai 

Shishir Shrivastava 
Director 
DIN:01266095 



ANNEXURE I 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
As on financial year ended on 31st March 2 017 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

I. 

II. 

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

CIN U55209MH2006PTC161066 

Registration Date 10/04/2006 
Name of the Company Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited 
Category / Sub-Category of Private Limited Company 
the Company 
Address of the Registered Phoenix Mill Premises 462 Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower 
office and contact details Parel, Mumbai 400013 

Whether listed company No 
Name, Address and Contact N.A. 

details of Registrar and 
Transfer Agent, if any: 

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTJVlTlES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the 

company shall be stated:- Not Applicable 

SI.No. Name and NIC Code of % to total 
Description of the Product/ turnover of the 
main products/ service company 
services 

- - - -

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. Name and address CIN /GLN Holding %of Applica 
No. ofthe I shares ble 

Company subsidia held section 
ry I 
associate 

1 The Phoenix Mills Ll 7100MH1905PLC000200 Holding 56.92% 2(46) 
Ltd 

Phoenix Mill 

Premises 462 
Senapati Bapat 
Marg, Lower Pare!, 
Mumbai 400013 

2 Graceworks Realty U72900MH2000PTC126232 Subsidiar 77.33 2(87)(ii) 



& Leisure Private y 
Limited 

3 Alliance Spaces U55101MH2007PTC169101 Subsidiar 57.99 2(87)(ii) 

Private Limited y 

Clo Marketcity 

Resources Pvt Ltd, 

R R Hosiery Bldg 

Shree Laxmi 

Woollen Mills 

Estate, Opp Shakti 

Mills Mumbai-

400011 
4 Gangetic Hotels U55101UP2007PTC033633 Associate 41.48 2(6) 

Private Limited 
MAHMOOD ABAD 
ESTATE BUILDING 
15, HAZRATGANJ 
LUCKNOW UP 
226001 

5 Starboard Hotels U55101MH1996PTC101044 Associate 49.99 2(6) 

Private Limited 

Clo Marketcity 

Resources Pvt Ltd, 

R R Hosiery Bldg 

Shree Laxmi 

Woollen Mills 

Estate, Opp Shakti 

Mills Mumbai-

400011 

6 Mirabel U55101MH2007PTC172946 Associate 50.00 2(6) 

Entertainment 

Private Limited 
Phoenix Mill 
Premises 462 
Senapati Bapat 
Marg, Lower Parel, 
Mumbai 400013 

7 Palladium U45400MH2008PTC178115 Associate 47.55 2(6) 

Constructions 

Private Limited 

Clo Marketcity 

Resources Pvt Ltd, 

R R Hosiery Bldg 

Shree Laxmi 

Woollen Mills 

Estate, Opp Shakti 

Mills Mumbai-

400011 



I SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total 
Equity): 

i. Category-wise Share Holding:

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of 
Shareholders the year 

Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % 
Total Total 

of 

Shares Shares 
A. Promoters

I (1) Indian 
a)lndividual/HUfi' - - - - - - - -

' b) Central Govt - - - - - - - -

c) State Govt( s) - - - - - - - -

d) Bodies Corp. - - 2321400 2321400 100 2321400 2321400 100 
e) Banks/ FI - - - - - - - -

f) Any other - - - - - - - -

Sub-total(A)(l ): - 2321400 2321400 100 2321400 2321400 100 

(2) Foreign

a) NRis - Individuals - . - - - . - . 

b) Other - . - - . . - - -

Individuals
c) Bodies Corp. - - - . - . - -

d) Banks/ FI . - - - - - - -

e) Any other - - - - - . - -

Sub-total (A)(2): - - - - - - - -

Total shareholding - 2321400 2321400 100 2321400 2321400 100 
of Promoter (A) = 
(A)(l )+(A)(2) 

B.Public
Shareholding
(1) Institutions - - - - - - - -

· a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - -

b) Banks/ FI - - - - - - - -

c) Central Govt - - - - - - . . 

d) State Govt(s) . . - - - . . -

e)Venture Capital - . - - - - . -

Funds
f)Insurance - - - - . - - -

Companies
g) Flis - - . - - - - -

h)Foreign Venture - . . . - - - -

Capital Funds
i) Others (specify) - - - - - - - -

Sub-total (B)(l): - - . - . - - . 

% 
Change 
during 
the year 

-

-

-

-

-

. 
-

-

. 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

. 

. 
-

-

. 



I (2)Non-Institutions 
fa) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -

. -

l 

; b) Individuals 
i) Individual . - . . - - - . . 

shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
ii) Individual . - - - - - - - -

shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs 1 lakh
c) Others - - - - - . . . -

(specify)
Sub-total(B) (2): - - - - - - - . -

Total Public - - - - - - - - -

- Shareholding
· (B)=(B)(l)+(B)f2)

C. Shares held by - - - - - - - - -

Custodian for
GDRs&ADRs

Grand Total - 2321400 2321400 100 2321400 2321400 100 -

(A+B+C) 

ii. SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS:

SI. Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning of the year Share holding at the end of the 
No. Name year 

No. of % of total % of Shares No. of % of total % of Shares % 

1 

2 

Shares Shares of Pledged/ Shares Shares 
the encumbered the 
Company to total shares Company 

The Phoenix 1321400 56.92 - 1321400 56.92 
Mills Ltd 
Ruia 1000000 43.08 - 1000000 43.08 
International 
Holding Co Pvt 
Ltd 
Total 2321400 100.00 . 2321400 100.00 

iii. CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING: Not Applicable

SL Shareholding at the 
No. beginning of the year 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 
Company 

of Pledged I change 
encumbered in share 
to total shares holding 

during 
the year 

- -

. 

' 

- 00.00 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the year 
No. of % of total 
shares shares of the 

Company 



At the beginning of the year - - - -

Date wise Increase/ Decrease - - - -

in Promoters Share holding 
during the year specifying the 
reasons for 
increase/decrease (e.g. 
allotment/transfer /bonus/ 
sweat equity etc) 
At the End of the year - - - -

iv. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS.

PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS OF GDRS AND ADRS): Not Applicable

Sr. Name of the Shareholding Date Increase Reason Cumulative Shareholding during the 
No. shareholder /Decrea year(April 01, 2014 to March 31, 

se in 2015 
Shareho 
!ding

No. of % of total No. of shares % of total 
shares at shares of shares of the 
the 
beginning the Company 

of the vear Company 
- - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - -

v. SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: Not Applicable

SI. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding 
No. 

For each of the Directors and 
KMP 

At the beginning of the year 
Date wise Increase I 
Decrease in Share holding 
during the year specifying the 
reasons for increase I 
decrease (e.g. allotment I 
transfer I bonus I sweat 
equitv etc) 
At the End of the year 

II INDEBTEDNESS: 

beginning of the year during the year 
No. of shares % of total No. of % of total 

shares of the shares shares of 
Company the 

Company 
- - - -

- - - -

- - - -



Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for 
payment. 

s��nn�d 

1&.aM Uns�tur.gd 

e,rnl11din1, LQans 

dennsits Deoosits 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the FY 
2016-17 - 256,179,769 
i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid
11,193,157 

iii) Interest accrued but not due
-

Total (i+ii+iii) 
- 267,372,926 

Change in Indebtedness during the year 

Addition 
-

. Reduction 
- 232,500,000 

Net Change 

Indebtedness at the end of the FY 2016-
17 - 34,872,926 

i) i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid
- 15,310,320 

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 
- 50,183,246 

III REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

Dnal 

Indebtednes� 

256,179,769 

11,193,157 

-

267,372,926 

-

232,500,000 

34,872,926 

15,310,320 

50,183,246 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: N.A.

SI. Particulars of Name of MD/ WTD/ Manager Total 
No. Remuneration Amount 

1 Gross salarv 



(a) Salary as per provisions - - - - -

contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act,
1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s - - - - -

17[2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary - - - - -

under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option - - - - -

3 Sweat Equity - - - - -

4 Commission - - - - -

- as % of profit 
- others, specify
Others, please specify - - - - -

Total [A) - - - - -

Ceiling as per the Act - - - - -

B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS: Nil

SI. Particulars of Name of Directors Total 
No. Remuneration Amount 

1. Independent Directors - - - - -

Fee for attending board / - - - - -

committee meetings 

Commission - - - - -

Others, please specify - - - - -

Total (1) 

2. Other Non-Executive
Directors

Fee for attending board / - - - - -

committee meetings 
Commission - - - - -

Others, please specify - - - - -

Total (2) - - - - -

Total [B)=[l +2) - - - - -

Total Managerial - - - - -

Remuneration 
Overall Ceiling as per the - - - - -

Act 



C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERJAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN 
MD/MANAGER/WTD: Nil

SL Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel 
No. Remuneration

1 Gross salary 
(a) Salary as per - - -

provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites - - -

u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961
(c) Profits in lieu of - - -

salary under section 
17(3) Income tax Act, 
1961 

2 Stock Option - - -

3 Sweat Equity - - -

4 Commission - - -

- as % of profit - - -

- others, specify - - -

5 Others, please - - -

specify 
Total - - -

IV PENALTlES / PUNIS HMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: Nil 

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority 
the Description Penalty / [RD /NCLT/ 
Companies Punishment/ COURT] 
Act Compounding 

fees imposed 
A. COMPANY
Penalty - - - -

Punishment - - - -

Compounding - - - -

8. DIRECTORS
Penalty - - - -

Punishment - - - -

Compounding - - - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Total 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Appeal 
made, if any 
(give Details) 

-

-

-

-

-

-



Penalty - - - -

Punishment - - - -

Compounding - - - -

For and on behalf of the Board 
For Phoenix Hospitability Company Private Limited 

Ashokkumar Ruia 
Director 
DIN:00086762 

August 8, 2017 
Place: Mumbai 

-��
Shishir Shrivastava 
Director 
DIN: 01266095 

-

-

-

-



A. M. GHELANI & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AJIT M. GHELANI 

B.Com (Hons), F.C.A., GRAD. C.W.A.

I.NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of 
Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited 

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

224, Champaklal Industrial Estate. 
Sion-Koliwada Road, Sion (East), 
Mumbai - 400 022. 
Tel : 2402 4909 / 8739 

Fax : 2407 1138 
E-mail : amghelaniandco@gmail.con

CHINTAN A. GHELANI 

B.Com (Hons), F.C.A., C.S

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Phoenix Hospitality 
Company Private Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 
2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of cash 
flows and the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended and a summary of the significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as "standalone Ind AS 
financial statements"). 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including 
other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the company in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified 
under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of the appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the standalone Ind AS 
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind As financial statements based on 
our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the 
Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) 
of the Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements are free 
from material misstatement. 
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the standalone Ind AS 
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the financial position of the Company as at March 
31, 2017 and its financial performance including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the 
changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016("the Order") issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section ( 11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure "A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required under provisions of section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards
specified under section I 33 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial control over financial reporting of
the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in "Annexure B".

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rules 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations.

2 

224, Champaklal Industrial Estate, 2nd Floor, Sion-Koliwada Road, Sion(E), Mumbai-400 
Tel/Fax No. 2402 4909-8739/24071138 E-mail : amghelaniandco@gmail.com 
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ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts that
require provision under any law or accounting standards for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year.

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its standalone Ind AS financial
statements as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the
period from 8 November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 and these are in accordance
with the books of accounts maintained by the Company. [Refer Note 28 to the
standalone Ind AS financial statements]

For A.M. Ghelani & Company 
Chartered Accountants 
Registration No: 103173W 

Cu�t �u� 
Partner 
Memberslup No.: 104391 

Place : Mumbai 
Dated: 5 th May, 2017 

3 
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"Annexure A" referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading Report on other legal and 
regulatory requirements of our report of even date 

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditor's Report to the members of the company on 
the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017, we report that: 

i) In respect of its Fixed Assets :

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets on the basis of available information.

b. As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having
regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such physical verification.

c. The Company does not own any immovable property.

ii) As the company had no inventories during the year, clause (ii) of paragraph of 3 of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

iii) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies / firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Consequently, the
requirement of Clause (iii) (a) and Clause (iii) (b) of paragraph 3 of the Order not applicable to
the company.

iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
the grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities.

v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any
deposits within the meaning of provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and rules framed hereunder. Therefore, provisions of Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the
Order are not applicable to the company.

vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under sub section ( 1) of Section 148 of the Act.

vii) In respect of Statutory dues :

viii) 

a. According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales-Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax,
Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues.
Wherever applicable, have been regularly deposited with appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at March 31, 2017 for a
period of more than six months from the date of becoming payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income
Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax ,Cess on account of any dispute, which have not been deposited.
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ix) According to the information and explanations given to us, monies raised by way of Debenture
have prima-facie been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

x) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by
the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

xi) Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanation given by the
management, the managerial remuneration has not been paid or provided. Therefore, the
provision of clause (xi) of the Paragraph 3 of the Order Not applicable to the Company.

xii) In our opinion, The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provision of clause (xii)
of the Paragraph 3 of the Order Not applicable to the Company.

xiii) In our opinion, all the transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and
188 of The Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements
as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

xiv) The Company has made a private placement of optionally fully convertible debenture during the
year under review and the requirement of section 42 of The Companies Act, 2013 have been
complied with, as regards thereto. According to the information and explanations given to us,
the amounts so raised have prima-facie used for the purposes for which these were raised.

xv) The Company has not entered into any Non-Cash transaction with Director or Persons
connected with him. Hence, the requirement of Clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the Order Not
applicable to the Company.

xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provision of Clause (xvi) of the paragraph 3 of Order not
applicable to the Company.

Chintan Gil lani 

Partner 
Membershi No.: 104391 

Place : Mumbai 
Dated : 5th May, 2017 
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"Annexure B" referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading Report on other legal and 
regulatory requirements of our report of even date 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Phoenix Hospitality 
Company Private Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 20 I 7 in conjunction with our audit of 
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on "the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India". These 
!responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
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transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on "the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in 
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants oflndia". 

For A.M. Ghelani & Company 
Chartered Accountants 
Registration No : I 03173 W 

��j, ctU3/ 
Partner 
Membership o.: 104391 

Place : Mumbai 

Dated : 5 th May, 2017 
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PHOENIX HOSPITALITY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 

1. Corporate Information:

The Company is a private limited company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provision
of the Companies Act applicabl in India. The registered office of the company is located at Phoenix
Mills Premises, 462 enapati Bapat Marg, Lower Pare) - West, Mumbai - 400 013.

The Company is engaged in Real E tate & Investment activities, The principle place of business is at 2nd 

Floor, R.R. Hosiery Bldg., Dr. E Moses road, Mahalaxmi, Mumbai - 400 011.

These financial statements were approved and adopted by the board of directors of the Company in their
meeting dated 5th May 20 17.

2. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The Financial Statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended.

The Financial statements for all the periods upto and including the year ended March 31, 2016 were
prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read together with the paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP).

These Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017 are the first finan ial statements of the
Company prepared in accordance with Ind AS. Refer Note 29 for an explanation how the transition from
pr vious GAAP to [nd A has affected the Company's financial position, financial performance.

The Financial statements provide comparative information in respect of the previous year. In addition,
the company presents Balance sheet as at beginning of the previous year, which is the transition date of
Ind AS.

The significant accounting policies used in preparing financial statements are set out in Note 3 of the
Notes to Financial Statements.

3. Significant Accounting Policies:

a) .Functional and presentation of currency:

The financial statements are presented in India Rupees, which is the Company's functional currency
and all amounts are rounded to the nearest rupees.

b) Basis of mea urement:

The Financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except the following: 

• Certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value.
• Defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value.
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c) Property, Plant and Equipment:

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. Capital work in progress, and all other items of property,
plant and equipment are stated at historical cost net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Such
cost includes borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

The expenditure incurred in connection with the Development project which is incomplete, is
included in Capital Work-in- Progress and will be capitalized in the year of completion.

Depreciation methods, estimated use.fill lives and residual value

Depreciation is calculated using the Written Down Value Method to allocate their cost, net of their
residual values, over their estimated useful lives as specified by Schedule II to the Companies Act;

2013. The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets' residual
values and useful lives and method of depreciation are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the
end of each reporting period.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are
included in profit or loss.

d) Intangible as et:

Identifiable intangible assets are recognised when the Company controls the asset & it is probable
that future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset
can be reliably measured.

Intangible assets acquired are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,

intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment

losses.

Amortisation methods and periods 

Estimated useful lives of Intangible assets are considered as 5 years. Intangible assets are amortised 
over its useful life using the straight-line method. The amortisation period and the amortisation 
method for an intangible asset are reviewed at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the 
expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in 
the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated 
as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is 
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 



PHOENIX HOSPITALITY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 

e) hni>airment of Non - Financial Asset:

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An ac:;set's recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset's or Cash Generating Unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or a groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount.

ln assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value

using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the

risks specific to the asset. In dete1mining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transaction

are taken into account, if no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is

used.

t) Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand and at bank, deposits held with banks original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

g) Financial Lnstrument:

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial

liability or equity instruments of another entity. Classifications of financial instrument are in

accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement and as per the definitions of financial

assets, financial liability and an equity instruments.

Financial Assets and investments

i) Initial recognition and measurement:

At initial recognition, the company measures a financial asset ( other than financial asset at fair value 
through profit or loss) at its fair value plus or minus, transaction costs that are directly attributable to 
the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value 
through profit or loss are expensed in the statement of profit & loss. 

ii) Subsequent recognition and measurement:

Subsequent measurement of financial asset depends on the company's business model for managing 
the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. For the purpose of subsequent recognition and 
measurement financial assets are classified in three categories: 

• Debt instrument at amortised cost:

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely 
payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment 
that is subsequently measured at amortised cost and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised 
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in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets 
is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method. 

• Debt instrument at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI):

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where 
the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value 
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through 
OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses and interest revenue which are 
recognised statement of profit and loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain 
or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised in 
other gains/ (losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the 
effective interest rate method. 

• Debt instrument at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL):

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value through 
profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through 
profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in the statement of profit and loss 
and presented net in the statement of profit and loss within other gains/(losses) in the period in which 
it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income. 

iii) De-recognition:

A financial asset is primarily derecognised i.e. removed from Company's financial statement when: 

• The rights to receive cash flows from asset have expired or
• The Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an

obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under
'pass- through' arrangement and either;

a) The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the assets,
b) The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and

rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has 
entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the 
risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all 
of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company 
continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing 
involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The 
transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights 
and obligations that the Company has retained. 

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is 
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount 
of consideration that the Company could be required to repay. 
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iv) Impairment of Financial asset:

The company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model to the following: 

• Financial assets carried at amortised cost;
• Financial asset measured at FVOCI debt instruments.

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade 
receivables or contract revenue receivables 

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in 
credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each 
reporting date, right from its initial recognition. 

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on its trade 
receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected 
life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates. At every reporting date, the 
historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are 
analysed. 

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company 

determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. 

If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. 

However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, 

credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit 

risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based 

on 12-month ECL. 

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the 
expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which 
results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. 

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial 
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an 
analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis. 

v) Trade receivables:

A receivable is classified as a 'trade receivable' if it is in respect to the amount due from customers on 
account of goods sold or services rendered in the ordinary course of business. Trade receivables are 
recognised initially at fair value less provision for impairment, if any. 

Financial Liabilities: 

i) Initial recogn.ition and measurement:

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through 

profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or payables, as appropriate. 

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings 

and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 
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The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings. 

ii) Subsequent measurement�

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below: 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading 

and has designated upon initial measurement recognition at fair value through profit or loss. 

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of 

repurchasing in the near term. 

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. 

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are 
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are 
satisfied. 

Loan and Borrowings: 

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at 

amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in the 

statement of profit and when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation 

process. 

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and 

fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs 

in the statement of profit and loss. 

rade and other payables: 

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end 

of financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities 

unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially 

at their fair value and subsequently measured at amottised cost. 

iii) De - recog11ition:

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged 
or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from 
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are 
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of 
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective 
carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. 
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h) Classification of as ets and liabilities as current and non - current:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in Balance Sheet based on current/non-current
classification. 

An asset is classified as current when it is: 

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,
b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading,
c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for

at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A liability is classified as current when: 

a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,
b) It is held primarily for the purpose of trading,
c) It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation 
in cash or cash equivalents. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

i) Equily share capital:

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs net of taxes directly attributable to the
issue of new equity shares are reduced from retained earnings, net of tuxes.

j) Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the future economic benefits will flow to
the entity and it can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment
and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

Interest income

Interest income from debt instrument is recognised using effective interest rate method. The
effective interest rate is the rate that discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected
life of financial asset to the gross carrying amount of financial asset. When calculating effective
interest rate, the company expects cash flows by considering all contractual terms of financial
instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses.
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k) Boa-rowing Cost:

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete
and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for such
capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that are incurred in connection with the
borrowing of funds.

I) Provisions and contingencies:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a

result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will

be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the

obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using the

government securities interest rate for the equivalent period. Unwinding of the discount is

recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each

balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Provisions are not

recognised for future operating losses.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the

existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more

uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation that

arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required

to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Information on contingent liability is

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. Contingent assets are not recognised. However,

when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent

asset, but it is recognised as an asset.

m) Income Taxes:

Current Income Tax:

Current Income Tax liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation 

authorities using the tax rates and tax laws that are enacted or subsequently enacted at the end of the 

reporting period. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect 

to situations in which applicable tax regulation are subject to interpretation and creates provisions 

where appropriate. 
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Deferred Tax: 

Deferred Tax is recognised using Balance sheet approach, on temporary differences between the tax 

bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred 

Income Tax is determined using the tax rates and tax laws that are enacted or subsequently enacted 

at the end of the reporting period. 

Deferred Tax liabilities are recognised for all temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are 

recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and 

unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those 

temporary differences and losses. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current 

tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation 

authority. Current tax asset and liabilities are offset where the company has a legally enforceable 

right offset and intends either to settle on net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability 

simultaneously. 

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it 

relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax 

is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. 

n) Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss (after tax) for the year

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss (after tax) for the year

attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

4. Critical accounting estimates, assumptions and judgements:

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates, judgements and 

assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent 

liabilities as on the date of financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during 

the period. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a 

material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods. 

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the 

reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of 

assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its 

assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. 

Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to 

market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes 

are reflected in the assumptions when they occur 
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In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following 
estimates and judgements, which have significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial 

statement: 

(a) Depreciation and useful lives of Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the assets, after
taking into account their estimated residual value. Management reviews the estimated useful lives
and residual values of the assets annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation to be
recorded during any rep01ting period. The useful lives and residual values are based on the
Company's historical experience with similar assets and take into account anticipated technological
changes. The depreciation for future periods is adjusted if there are significant changes from
previous estimates.

(b) Investment Property

Management has assessed applicability of Ind AS 40- Investment property to the property held to

earn income from licensee fees. In assessing such applicability, management has considered the

ownership of assets, terms of license agreement, various services provided to the licensee etc. The

Company considers these other services as significant in addition to the License fees charged. Based

on such assessment, the management has considered the mall property as owner-occupied property

and hence classified as Property, Plant & Equipment.

(c) Provisions:

Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will be a

future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow can

be reliably estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability require the

application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. Since

the cash outflows can take place many years in the future, the carrying amounts of provisions and

liabilities are reviewed regularly and adjusted to take account of changing facts and circumstances.

( d) Impairment of financial assets:

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and

expected cash loss rates. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the

inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company's past history, existing market conditions as

well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Estimates and judgments are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations

of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are believed to be

reasonable under the circumstances. They are continuously evaluated.

(e) Fair Value measurement:

The Company measures financial instrument such as certain investments, at fair value at each

balance sheet date.



PHOENIX HOSPITALITY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value 

measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability 

takes place either: 

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or

liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants 

would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic 

best interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to 

generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another 

market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 

sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs 

and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are 

categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that 

is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

• Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or

Liabilities 

• Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair

value measurement is directly or indirectly observable 

• Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair

value measurement is unobservable 

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the 

Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing 

categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a 

whole) at the end of each reporting period. 



Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited 
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017 

Amount in Rs. 
Particulars Notes As At As At As At 

March 31 2017 March 31 2016 A ril 1, 2015 

ASSETS 

(1) Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 5 5,265 5,265 5,265 
(b) Financial Asset

(I) Investments 6 1,843,554,959 1,843,554,959 1,611,709,656 
(c) Other Non-Current Asset 7 95,000 95,000 95,000 

(2) Current assets

(a) Financial Asset
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 615,894 1,302,088 2,557,438 
(Ii) Loans 9 4,125,000 4,525,000 3,525,000 

(b) Current Tax Assets ( Net) 10 209,900 210,061 1,072,905 
(c) Other Current Assets 11 95 95 565,471 

Total 1,848,606,112 1,849,692,467 1,619,530,735 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 

(a) Equity Share Capital 12 23,214,000 23,214,000 23,214,000 
(b) Other Equity 13 1,773,458,644 1,557,550,229 1,570,976,160 

LIABILITIES

(1) Non-Current Llabllltles

(a) Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 1,504 

(2) Current Uabllltles

(a) Financial Liability
(I) Borrowings 14 34,872,926 256,179,769 25,009,001 
(ii) Trade Payables 15 120,098 282,598 266,866 
(iii) Other Financial Liabiities 16 15,310,320 11,193,157 

(b) Provisions 17 30 15 
(c) Other Current Liabilities 18 1,630,124 1,272,684 63,189 

Total 1 848,606,112 1,849,692,467 1,619,530 735 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 1 to 31 

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our Report of even date 

For A. M. Ghelanl & Company For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registra n No.: 103173W

.....-::;-e==.:::::::,...,_ 

LA,&\. iJ r 41. -

Chintan A. Ashokkumar Ruia Atul Ruia 
Partner Director Director 

Membership No.: 104391 
Place : Mumbai 

( DIN-0086762 ) (DIN-00087396) 

Date : 5th May, 2017 



Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Financial Year Ended March 31, 2017 

Particulars 

Income: 

Other Income 

Expenses: 

Other Expenses 

Finance cost 

Profit Before Tax 

Tax Expenses 

Current Tax 

Deferred Tax 

Tax Adjustments of earlier years 

(loss) for the year ( A ) 

Other Comprehensive Income ( B ) 

Total Income 

Total Expenses 

Total Comprehensive Income for the erlod ( A+ Bl 

Earning Per Equity Share: 
[Refer Note "26 '] 
Basic & DIiuted EPS Face Value of Rs. 10/- each) 

SI.Rnlflcant Accountlnii Policies and Notes to Accounts 

Notes 

19 

20 

21 

540,800 

540 800 

216,795 

16,915,590 

17 132 385 

{16,591,585) 

(16,591,585) 

16,591585 

16 591,585 

1 to 31 

632,501 

632 501 

599,882 

13,257,156 

13,857,038 

(13,224,537) 

1,504) 
(13,223,033) 

(202,898) 

13 425 931 

(13,425,931 

5.78 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

.. t:::: /Iii
Director 

( DIN-00086762 ) 

Atul R'ula 
Director 

(DIN-00087396) 



PHOENIX HOSPITALITY COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED 

Cash Flow Statement For The Vear Ended 31, March 2017 

Sr. 

No. 

Particulars 

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net Profit /{Loss) before Taxation 

Adiusted for: 
Interest Income 
Interest Expense 

Operating Profit / (loss) before Working Capital Changes 

Adjustments for Changes In Working Capital: 
Other Current Liabilities 
Trade Payables 

Less: Taxes(paid)/ received 

Net Cash generated from/{used in) Operating Activities 

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Interest Received on Inter Corporate Deposits 
Advances Recoverable in Cash / Kind 
Purchase of Equity shares [Investments] - CCDS / CONVERSIONS ETC 

Net Cash generated from/(used in) Investing Activities 

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Inter Corporate Deposits taken/(refunded) [Net] 
OFCD issued 
Interest Expense on ICD 

Net Cash generated from/(used in) Financing Activities 

Net Increase/ (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Opening Balance of cash and Cash Equivalents 

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Notes:-

a Cash and Cash Equivalents Includes : 
Cash and Bank Balances [As per Note "8"] 

b The figures in brackets represent Cash outflows. 

( Amount In Rs.) 
or t e inanc1a 

year ended 
March 31, 2017 

(16,591,585) (13,224,537) 

(538,912) (540,677) 
16,915,590 13,257,156 

(214,907) (508,058) 

4,528,615 11,224,823 
162 500 15 732 

4,151,208 10,732,497 

53 881 1,185,007 

4 097 327 11917 504 

538,912 540,677 
400,000 218,160 

(231,845,303) 

938 912 231086 466 

(221,306,843) 231,170,768 
232,500,000 
(16,915,590) (13,257,156) 

5,722 433 217 913 612 

(686,194) (1,255,350) 

1,302,088 2,557,438 

615,894 1,302,088 

615,894 1,302,088 

c The Figures of the previous year have been regrouped and/or recast wherever necessary, so as to conform to the 

current year's classlficatlon. 

As per our Report of even date 

For A. M. Ghelanl & Companv 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No :103173W

�:;z:.;;::::::::-,.... 

c��tL 
Partner �r�l 
Membership No. 104391 
Place : Mumbai 
Date : 5th Ma 2017 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

�Ju,'----
Ashokkumar Ruia Atul Riila 

Director Director 
{ DIN-00086762 ) { DIN- 00087396 ) 



Phoenix Hosoitalitv Co Pvt Ltd. 
Statement of chanes in eauitv for the Year ended March 31. 2017 

A. E•mltv <har" r�ft-1
Opening Changes in . Changes In equity Closing balance 

. Oosmg balance 
balance equity share share capital as at March 31, 

as at April 1, capital during 
as at March 31

• during the year 2017 

2015 the year 
2016 

Equity Shares capital 23,214,000 23,214,000 - 23,214,000

B. Other Eauitv 

23,214,000 - 23,214,000 - 23,214,000 

Reserves & Surplus 

Equity 

Component of Securities Retained Total 

Other Equity compounded Premium Earnings 

Financial 

Instruments 

Balances at Aoril 1. 2015 30.318.000 1.528.420.836 12.237.324 1.570.976.160 

Profit for the vear - (13.425.931) 113.425.931) 

Balances at March 31, 2016 30,318,000 1,528,420,836 (1,188,607) 1,557,550,229 

Profit for the vear - - 116.591.585) (16.591.585) 

OFCD issued during the Year 232.500.000 - - 232.500.000

Balances at March 31, 2017 262,818,000 1,528,420,836 (17,780,192) 1,n3,458,644 

For A. M. Ghelani & Company For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants 

�l
§
iI'.:�l��T ���,&co� fit ,, � t __ _ 

Chlntan A. G, !fl ni ! � � \ Ashokkumar Ruia Atul Ruia - --
Partner . • Director Director 
Membership �o.: 104391 6- , ( DIN-0086762 ) (DIN-00087396) 
Place : Mumb'ai • MU�'¢�Date : 5th May, 2017 _ 



Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited. 

Notes to financial statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2017 

Note 5: Property, Plant & Equipment 

Gross Block 

As at April 1, 2015 
Additions/ (Disposals) 
As at March 31, 2016 

Additions/ (Disposals) 
As at March 31, 2017 

Accumulated Depreciation 

As at April 1,2015 

Charged for the year 

To be trfd to Retained Earnings 

120,640 

120,640 

120,640 

115,375 

1------------1 

As at March 31, 2016 115,375 

Charged for the year 
As at March 31, 2017 

Net Block[W.D.V.] 

As at 1, April 2015 

As at March 31, 2016 

As at March 31, 2017 

115,375 

5,265 

5,265 

5,265 



Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited 
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017 

I Amount In Rs.I 
Notcsj Particulars As at As at As at 

March 31 20J.7 March 31 2016 Aprlll 2015 

6 Non current financial assets : Investments 
Investments at cost, unless otherwise stated 

Investments In equity Instruments (Unquoted) 
(EJmi1y..51Jp� • .1.�1!1/Y p_ajd_Ul?Al/f.Imilru/e g[hg}JjJ!JJJJ 

Investment In subsidiaries 
52,250 • 77.73% ( March 31, 2016. 52,250. 77.33% , 
April 1, 2015 • 52,250. 77.33%) Graceworks Realty & 
Leisure Pvt. Ltd. 

522,500 522,500 522,500 
1,158,950 - 57.99% ( March 31, 2016 -1,158,950 • 
57.99%, 176,759,520 176,759,520 176,759,520 

Investment In fellow subsidiary 
80 · 0.8% (March 31, 2016 -80-0.8%, April 1, 2015 -80-
0.8%)) Mugwort Land Holdings Private Limited 800 800 800 

15,586,495 • 47.55% (March 31, 2016 -14,357,706. 
43.80% , April 1, 2015 -14,357,706 • 43.80%) Palladium 
Construction Pvt Ltd. 1,439,980,161 1,439,980,161 1,208,134,858 

2,070,800 • 41.48% (March 31, 2016 -2,070,800 • 41.48%, 
April 1, 2015 -2,070,800 • 41.48%)) Gangetic Hotels Pvt. 
Ltd. 104,170,000 104,170,000 104,170,000 

Investment In Associates 
2,499,374 • 49.99% (March 31, 2016· 2,499,374• 49.99%, 
April 1, 2015· 2,499,374- 49.99%) Star Board Hotels Pvt. 
ltA 24,993,740 24,993,740 24,993,740 
5,000- 50% (March 31, 2016- 5,000· 50%, April 1, 201,5-
5,000- 50%)) Mirabel Entertainment Pvt Ltd. 53,528 53,528 53,528 

Investment In Debentures (Unquoted) 
Investment In subsidiaries 

601,183 ( March 31, 2016- 6,01,183, April 1, 2015. 6,01,183) 
OCD's in Graceworks Realty & Leisure Pvt. Ltd. Face Value of 
100 each 60,118,300 60,118,300 60,118,300 

Investment In Associates 
7,000 ( March 31, 2016 · 7,000, April 1, 2015 • 7,000 ) CCD's 
in Mirabel Entertainment Pvt Ltd. Face value Rs 100 each. 700,000 700,000 700,000 
351,564 ( March 31, 2016 • 351,564, April 1, 2015 • 351,564 ) 
CCD's in Star Board Hotels Pvt Ltd.• Face value Rs 100 each. 
... 35,156,410 35,156,410 35,156,410 

Investment In Others 
4,000 ( March 31, 2016 · 4,000, April 1, 2015 · 4,000 ) ACME 400,000 400,000 400,000 
Hospitality Services Pvt Ltd. • 
Face value Rs 100 each. ••• 
7,000 ( March 31, 2016 -7,000, April 1, 2015 -7,000 ) Insight 
Hotels & Leisure Pvt. LTD. • 
Face value Rs 100 each. ••• 700,000 700,000 700,000 

• •• Each CCD's shall be converted into 10 fully paid up equity shares at 
the request of the CCD Holders not before the expiry of 10 years from 
date of allotement. CCD's carrying coupon rate of 0.0001% 

1 843 554 959 1843 554 959 1611 709 656 

7 Other Non-Current Asset 
Capital advances• Holding Company 95,000 95,000 95,000 

95000 95 000 95 000 

8 Cash & Cash Equivalents 
a. Balances with Banks 

In current accounts 614,155 1,299,798 2,554,414 
b. Cash on hand 1,739 2,290 3,024 

615 894 1 302 088 2 557 438 
9 Current financial assets : Loans 

Inter Corporate Deposits 
Associates 4,125,000 4,525,000 3,525,000 

4 12S 000 4 S25 000 3 525 000 

10 Current Tn Assets ( Net) 
Taxes Paid (Net of Provisions) 209,900 210,061 1,072,905 

209 900 210061 1 072 905 

11 Other Current Assets 
Interest Receivable on ICD [From Associates] . 565,379 
Interest Receivable on CCD 95 95 92 

95 95 565 471 



Notes Particulars 

Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited 
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017 

As at 
March 31 2017 

U Equity Shoro Capital 
Authorised 

4,000,000 (March 31, 2016 • 4,000,000, April 1. 2015 . 4,000,000 ) Equity Shares ol Rs.10/· each 

15sued, subscribed and fully paid up 
2,32.1,400 (March 31, 2016-2,321,400, Aprll 1, 2015 -2,32.1,4001 
Equity Shares ofRs,10/· each fully paid up 

a) Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period 
f9.Y.!l� 

Shares out5tandlng at the beelnnlng the year 
Sh�rcs Issued during 1he year 
Shares bousht bnck during the year 
Shares outmndlng al the end of the year 

bJ Shares held by :
Holding Company 

The Phoenix MIils Limited, 
l,321,qoo I March 31, 2016 -1,321

1
400, April 1, 2015 -1,321,400) equity 

jhare.s of R5 10 each fully paid 

Associates 
l) Rula International Holding Company Private Limited 
999,800 (March 31, 2016 • 999,800, April 1, 2015 • 999,800) equity 
shares of Rs 10 each fullv paid 
2) llula International Holdlne Company Private Limited Jointly with 
flshok Rula 
100 I March 31, 2016 • 100, April 1, 2015 • 100 I equity shares ol R5 10 each fully paid 
J) RtJla lnlernatlonal 11oldlng Company Private limited Jointly with 
Atul Rula 
100 (March 31, 2016 • 100,flprll l, 201S • 100) equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid 

40,000,000 

23,214,000 

23 214 000 

2,321,400 

2 321400 

13,214,000 

9,998,000 

1,000 

1,000 

March 31_, �017 Mo.,-ch 31, 2016 

As at 
March 31 2016 

40,000,000 

23,214,000 

23 214 000 

2,321,400 

2 321 400 

13,214,000 

9,998,000 

1,000 

1,000 

(Amount In Rs.I 
As at 

Allrll 1 2015 

40,000,000 

23,214,000 

23 214 000 

2,321,400 

2 321 400 

13,214,000 

9,998,000 

1,000 

1,000 

Aorll 1, 2015 c] Details or shareholders I\Oldlng more than 5% Shares In the 
company 
Eaultv Shares of Rs. J.0 each fullv oald 

Number of % of Number of 
% of Holdlngs 

s.bara.s Holdlngs shares 

Number of I% of Holdln s 
shares 

8 

The Phoenix MIiis Limited - Holding Company 
Rula International Holdin� Comoanv Private Limited 

1,321,400 

999,800 

56.92 

43.07 

di The company has only one dass of Equity Shares having a lace value of Rs, 10 per share. Each 
holder of Eaultv Share Is entitled to one vote per share, 

13 Other Equity 

EquJty Component ol Compound financial Instrument 

3,03,180 ( March 31, 2016 • 9,03,180, April 1, 2.015 • 3,03,180) 
Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCO'sl ol Rs 100 each, IAel 
note below) 

�:Noto: The CCD's with a face value of Rupees 10-0/·, carry a 
coupon rate ol·0,0001%. Eaci, CCO shall be converted Into fully paid -up 
equity 5hares of the Company at lhe requr,.st or the CCO hold a rs, not 
before the c•plry of 10 years from the dote of allotment. However, 1he 
parties shall eJCtend the period of conversion as may be agreed to 
between the CCD holders and approved by the shareholders in general 
meeting. After the expiry ol 10 yenrs or such other period as may be· 
ag1eed by the cco holders and approved by the 5harcholders, , l CCC$ 

having lace value or Rs 100/· each would be complulorlly converted Into 
such number or equity sh;,res of Rs 10 each of the Company at \he 
premium of Rs 1,540/· per share. 

Securities Premium 

Surplus/(deflc,lt) In the statement of Profit and Loss 
As at the Beginning of the year 
(+) Net Profit/I Net Loss! For the year 
As at the end of the year 

14 current Financial llabilitio• • Borrowings 
(Unsecured) 
Inter Corporate Deposits IRcpayablc on Demand): 

The PhOllnl• MIiis Limited • Holdlno Company 
Island Star Mall Developers Pvt Ltd.• fellow Subsidiary 

15 Trade P�yeblc,s 
Micro ond Small Enterprises 

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and smoll enterprises 

1,321,400 

999 800 

56.92 

43.07 

March 31, 2017 

232,500,000 

30,318,000 

1,528,420,836 

(1,188,607) 
116 S91 5851 
(17 780 1921 

1773 4S8 644 

18,070,095 

16 802 831 
34 872 926 

120,098 

120,098 

1,321,400 

999.800 

March 31, 2016 

30,318,000 

1,528,420,836 

12,237,324 
(13 425 9311 
IL188 607) 

1 557550 U9 

241,179,769 

15 000 000 
256 179 769 

282,598 

282 598 

56.92 

43.07 

April 1, 2015 

30,318,000 

1,528,420,836 

11,761,916 
475 408 

12 2.37 324 

1,570,976,160 

8,709,001 
16 300 000 
25 009 001 

266,866 

266 8GG 



Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited 
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017 

(Amount In Rs.I 
Notesj Particulars 

Asal As at Asat 

March 31 2017 March 31 2016 Aprll 1 2015 

16 current Flnanc:lal Llabllltes • Others 

Interest accrued and due [On ICD from Holding Company] 13,603,530 9,390,326 -

Interest accrued and due [On ICD From Fellow Subsidiary) 1,706,790 1,802,831 -

1S 310 320 11193 157 -

17 Current Llablltles • Provisions 
Provision for Expenses - 30 15 

30 15 

18 Other Current Llabllltles 
Statutory Dues l h-lD 174 127? 684 6'189 

l,690124 l 272 684 691RQ 



Notes 

19 

20 

21 

Phoenix Hospitality Company Private Limited 
Notes on Financial Statement for the Financial Year Ended March 31, 2017 

Particulars 

Other Income 
Interest on ICDs 
Interest on CCD 
Interest on Income Tax Refund 

Other Expenses 
Filing Fees 
Legal and Professional expenses 
Payment to the Auditors 

Audit Fees 
Bank charges 
Interest on Income Tax 

Finance cost 
Interest On ICD [From Related Parties] 
Interest on CCD 
Interest on OFCD 

For the Financial Year 

ended 

March 31, 2017 

538,814 
98 

1888 
540 800 

24,597 
46,510 

145,000 
688 
-

216,795 

16,915,444 
30 

116 

16,915,590 

(Amount In Rs.) 

For the financial 

year ended 

March 31, 2016 

540,424 
253 

91 824 
632,501 

13,656 
151,550 

286,250 
8,164 

140 262 
599 882 

13,257,126 
30 
-

13,257,156 



PHOENIX HOSPITALITY CO. Pvr LTD. 
Notes on Financial Statements for year ended March 31, 2017 

22 Fair Value of Financial assets and Llabllltles: 
Set out below is the comparison by class of carrying amounts and fair value of Company's financial instruments that are reognised in the financial 

Particulars As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016 A!i at April 1, 2015 
Fair Fair Fair 

Carrvin" Value Value CarrvlnR Value Value CarrvlnR Value Value 

Financial assets designated at amortised cost 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 615,894 615,894 1,302,088 1,302,088 2,557,438 2,557,438 

Total 615 894 615 894 1302 088 1 302 088 Z 557 438 2 557 438 
f1nanc1a1 11ao111t1es aes1gnatca at amortlsea 
cost 
Borrowings - Fixed rate 34,872,926 34,872,926 256,179,769 256,179,769 25,009,001 25,009,001 
Trade payables 120,098 120,098 282,598 282,598 266,866 266,866 
Other financial liabilities 15,310,320 15,310,320 11,193,157 11,193,157 

Total so 303 344 50 303 344 267 655,524 267 655 524 25 275 867 25 275 867 

Fair valuation techniques: 
The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial liabilities using the best and most relevant data available. The lciir 
values of the financial assets and liabilities are Included at the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. 

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values 
1 Fair value of cash and deposits, trade receivables, trade payables, and other current financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts 

largely due to the short-term maturities of these Instruments. 
2 Long-term variable-rate borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates, credit risk and other risk characteristics. 

Fair value of variable interest rate borrowings approximates their carrying values. Risk of non-performance for the company is considered to be 
Insignificant In valuation. 

Fair Value hierarchy: 
The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of Company's asset and liabilities, grouped into Level 1 to Level 3 as described below: 
Level 1: Quoted prices / published NVA (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. It includes fair value of financial instruments 
traded in active markets and are based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. 

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices Included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is, as prices) or lndtrcotly 
(that Is, derived from prices). It Includes fair value of the financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by using valuation 
techniques. These valuation techniques maximise the use of observable market data where it is available and rely as little as possible on the company 
specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable then instrument is included in level 2 

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that Is, unobservable inputs). If one or more of the significant 
inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument Is included in level 3. 

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16 
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level Z Level 3 

Assets /Llabllltles measured at fair value 
f!.rul.!ld� 
Investments - 1 843 554 959 1 843 554 959 

During the year ended March 31, 2016 and March 31, 2015, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, and no 
transfer Into and out of Level 3 fair value measurements. There is no transaction/ balance under level 3. 

23 Financial risk Management: 
The Company's financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade payables and other payables. The main purpose of managing financial liabilities is to 
manage finances for the Company's operations. The Company has loan and other receivables, trade and other receivables, and cash and short-term 
deposits that arise directly from Its operations. 

The Company Is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the management of these risks. The 
Company's senior management has establised a risk management policy to Identify an analyse the risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and 
to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk managemnet policy Is reviewed periodically to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's 
activities. It Is the Compny's policy not to acquire or issue derivative financial Instrument for trading or speculative purposes. The Company's senior 
management reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below. 

• Market risk:
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial ins1nnnent will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices
comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instmments 
affected by market risk include loans and borrowings and investments in securities. 

Foreif!n currency risk 

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instnnnent will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. 

The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk through purchases of goods or services from overseas supplier in foreign currency. The Company 

generally transcats in US dollar. The foreign exchange rate exposure is balanced by purchasing of goods or services in the respective currency. 

The Compnny is exposed to insignificant forelcu exchnngc risk as at lhe respective rc1,ortfng dates. 



Interest rate risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market Interest rates. 
The Company Is not exposed to Interest rate risk as the Company has fixed rate of borrowings as at the respective reporting dates. 

�.i.lJl..m19� 
The Company Is not exposed to the comodity and other price risk. 

• Credit Risk 

Credit risk Is the risk of financial loss to the Company that a customer or counter party to a financial instrument fails to meet its obligallons. The 
Company Is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with 
banks, mutual funds and financial institutions and other financial instruments. 

Trade aM or her reavab/es: 

T11e Company extends credit to customers in normal course of business. The Company considers factors such as credit track record In the market and 
past dealings for extension of credit to customers. 

cash and cash aoulva(e11ts an other Investments
The Company 1s exposed ta counter party risk relating to medium term deposits with banks 
The Company considers factors such as track record, size of the institution, market reputatlon and service standards to select the banks with which 
balances and deposits are maintained. Generally, the balances are malnt.ilncd with the Institutions with which the Company has also availed 
borrowings. The Company does not maintain significant cash and deposit balances other than those required ror Its day to day operations. 

£xoosure to credit risk 
The gross·carrylng amount of financial assets, net of impairment losses recognised represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to 
credit risk as at March 31.2017 and March 31, 2016 is as follows: 

F1naotla! as�ets for which loss allowances Is measured.filing 12 months Expectecf Credit Losses !ECll: 
Other Investments 
Cash and cash equivalents 
loans 

�hlch loss allowances 1s measured using Life time Exoocted credit Losses !ECLl: 
Trade receivables 

As at 
31/03/2017 

1,843,554,959 
615,894 

4,125,000 

As at 
31/03/2016 

1,843,554,959 
1,302,088 
4,525,000 

Cash and Cash equivalent, other Investment, Loans an other financial assets are neither past due nor impaired. Management is of view that these 
flmmr.ir1l MSP.t.e; ;irp r:nn.c,iriP.rnrl enorl ;tnrl 12 months Er.I is not nrnviriP.rl. 

• Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable 
ln��P.�. 
The Company's objective is to at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company relies on a mix 
of borrowings, capital infusion and excess operating cash flows to meet its needs for funds. The current borrowings are sufficient to meet its short to 
medium term expansion needs. Management monitors the Company's net liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash 
flows. 
The Company Is required to maintain ratios (such as debt service coverage ratio and secured coverage ratio) as mentioned in the loan agreements at
specified levels. In the event of failure to meet any of these ratios these loans become callable to the extent of fallture at the option of lenders, except 
where exemption is provided by lender. 

1,.arry1ng 
Particulars Amount 

Borrowings 34,872,926 
Other Financial liabilities 15,310,320 
Trade and other oavables 120 098 

Larry1ng 
Particulars Amount 

Borrowings 256,179,769 
Other Financial Liabilities 11,193,157 
Trade and other oavables 282 598 

capital management 

On Demand 

34,872,926 
15,310,320 

120 098 

On Demand 

256,179,769 
11,193,157 

282,598 

As at March 31 2017 
Less tnan b 

months 6-12 months 

As at Morch 31 2016 
Less tnan b 

months 6-12 months 

>1 vears 

>1 vears 

Total 

34,872,926 
15,310,320 

120 098 

Total 

256,179,769 
11,193,157 

282.598 

The primary objective of the Company's capital management Is to maximize the shareholder value. The Company's primary objective when managing 
rnpital Is to ensure that It maintains an efficient capital structure and healtl,y capital ratios and safeguard tl,e Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern In order ta support fts business and provide maximum returns for shareholders. The Company also proposes to maintain an optimal rnpltal 
structure to reduce the cost of capital. No changes were made In the objectives, pollcles or processes during tMe year ended March 31, 2017 and March 
31, 2016. 
For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital, share premium and all other equity reserves. Net debt includes, 

Particulars 

Loans and Borrowings 
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 
Net Debt 
Total Capital 
Capital+Net Debt 
GearinP.Ratlo 

As At As At 

31--03·2017 31-03-2016 

34,872,926 256,179,769 
615,894 1,302,088 

34,257,032 254,877,681 
1,796,672,644 1,580,764,229 
1,830,929,676 1,835,641,910 

0.02 0,14 



PHO�NIX HOSPITALITY CO. PVT LTD, 
Nofes on Financial Statements for year ended March 31, 2017 

Particulars 

Taxation 

24 Related party Dlsclusure: 
In accordance with the requirements of IND AS 24, on related party disclosures, name of the related party, related party relationship, transactions and outstanding balances 
Including commitments where control exits and with whom transactions have taken place during reported periods, are: 

a) Related Party with whom transactions have been taken place and relationships: 

Name of the oartv Relationship 
The Phoenix MIiis Limited Holding Company 
Gracework Realtv & Leisure Private Limited Subsidiary 

3 All!ance Soaces Private Limited Subsidiary 
MuaWort Land Holdln2s· Prlv;ite Limited Fellow Subsidiary 

5 Island Star Mall Develooers Private limited Fellow Subsidiary 
6 Palladium Construction Private Limited Fellow Subsidiary 
7 Gan Retie Hotels Pvt ltd Fellow Subsidiary 

Mirabel Entertainment Private Limited Associates 
9 Starboard Hotels Private l.lmlted Associates 

b) Transactions during the vear:

Nature of transactions 

1 The Phoenix Mills Limited 

2 Island Star Mall Developers Private Limited. 

3 Mirabel Entertainment Pvt Ltd. 

cl aosln" 0alance as on March 31 2017: 
Particulars 

1 The Phoenix MIiis Ltd. 

Particulars 

Gracework Realty & Leisure Private Limited 
1 

Allrance Spaces Private Limited 
2 

Sr. No. Particulars 

1 Island Star Mall Developers Pvt Ltd. 

Sr. No. Particulars 

1 Mirabel Entertainment Co. Pvt Ltd. 

2 Star Board Hotels Pvt. Ltd. 

Note:• Fleures In brackets reoresents orevlous vear's flaures. 

Interest on ICD - ICD Taken OFCD Issue ICD Refunded Paid 

15,115,033 - 232,500,000 
(10 433,695) (232 500 0001 ( . ) 

1,800,411 23,255,550 -

{2 003 146) 13 252 100 (1300 0001 
- - 400,000 

(1000 0001 

With Holding Company 
Compulsorily 

Borrowings Interest Accured Capital Advance Convertible 
Debentures-

18,070,095 13,603,500 95,000 30,318,000 
(241,179,769) (9,390,326) (95,000) (30,318,000) 

(8 709 0011 - (95 000) (30,318,000) 

With Subsidiary 
Company 

Investment in 
" 

60,118,300 
(60,118,300) 
{60,118 300) 

(-) 
(-1 

With Fellow Subsldlarv Company 

Inter Corporate Interest Accured Deposit 

15,000,000 1,706,790.0 
(15,000,000) (1,802,831.0) 
(16 300 0001 ( - l

With Associate Company 

Investment in Inter Corporate 
noh,c,n+,or.or- n"n"•,. 

700,000 4,125,000 
700,000 (4,525,000) 

(700 000) (3 525 000) 
35,156,410 . 

(35,156,410) . 

(35 156 410) 

Interest Accured 

538,814 
(540,424) 
(565 379} 

. 

�0 I q' C,Jl, � 
.. � 

1,llM5p.\ ,. 
--

(Amount In Rs.I 

Interest on ICD -
Received 

-

538,814 
(540,42�1 



PHOENIX HOSPITALITY CO. PVT LTD. 
Notes on Financial Statements for year ended March 31, 2017 

25 Segment reporting: 

The Company is mainly engaged in Real Estate & Investment activities. Considering the nature of the company's business and operations, there are no separate reportable 
segments (business and/or geographical) in accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS)108 -'Segment Reporting' 

26 Earning per share: 
Particulars 

i) Net profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss attributable to Equity Shareholders 
Ii) Weighted Average number of equity shares used as denominator for calculating EPS 
iii) Basic and DIiuted Earnings per share (Rs.)
Iv) Face value per equity share (Rs.) 

27 Additional Information as required under Section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year: 
Name of the Company Amount 

I) Investment made in Body Corporate.
a) !nvest,nent In Equity �bil!fil

Graceworks Realty & Leisure Pvt. Ltd.
Alliance Spaces Pvt. Ltd.
Mugwort Land Holdings Private Limited
Palladium Construction Pvt Ltd.
Gangetic Hotels Pvt. Ltd.
Star Board Hotels Pvt. Ltd.
Mirabel Entertainment Pvt Ltd.

b) Investment In De�
OCD's -Graceworks Realty & Leisure Pvt. Ltd.
CCD's - Mirabel Entertainment Pvt Ltd.
CCD's -Star Board Hotels Pvt Ltd.

522,500 
176,759,520 

800 
1,439,980,161 

104,170,000 
24,993,740 

53,528 

60,118,300 
700,000 

35,156,410 

ii) Loan given by the Company to Body Corporate or person is as under:
Name of the Company Amount Purpose 

Mirabel Entertainment Pvt Ltd. 4,125,000 Inter corporate Deposit 

Ill) No Guarantee Is given by the Company. 

28 Details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transcated during the period 8/11/2016 to 30/12/2016: 

Particulars 
Closing cash In hand as on 08.11.2016 
(+) Permitted receipts 
(-) Permitted payments 
(-) Amount deposited In Banks 

Closlnl! balance 30.12.2016 

SBNs 

Other 

denomination 

notes 
2,290 

2,290 

Total 
2,290 

2 290 

2016-17 

(16,591,585) 
2,321,400 

(7.15) 
10 

2015-16 

(13,425,931) 
2,321,400 

(5.78) 
10 



PHOENIX HOSPITALITY COMPANY PVT LTD. 

Notes on Financial Statements for year ended March 31, 2017 

29 First Time Adoption: 

Basis of preparation: 

For all period up to and including the year ended March 31, 2016, the Company has prepared its financial statements in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). These financial statements for the year 

ended March 31, 2017 are the Company's first annual IND AS financial statements and have been prepared in accordance 

with IND AS. 

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with IND AS applicable for periods beginning on 

or after April 1, 2015 as described in the accounting policies. In preparing these financial statements, the Company's opening 

Balance Sheet was prepared as at April 1, 2015 the Company's date of transition to IND AS. This note explains the principal 

adjustments made by the Company in restating its Indian GAAP Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2015 and its previously published 

Indian GAAP financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016. 

Exemptions Applied: 

IND AS 101 First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards allows first time adopters certain exemptions from the 

retrospective application of certain IND AS, effective for April 1, 2015 opening balance sheet. 

Following exceptions to the retrospective application of other IND AS as per Appendix D of IND AS 101. 

Deemed cost of Property,Plant and Equipment: 

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its PPE as recognised in the financial statements as at 

the date of transition to IND as and measured as per previous GAAP an used that as its deemed cost as at the date of 

transition to IND AS. 

The Company has decided to disclose prospectively from the date of transition the following as required by IND AS 19 

The present value of the defined benefit obligation, the fair value of the plan assets and the surplus or deficit in the plan, and 

The experience adjustments arising on; 

a) The plan liabilities expressed as either an amount or a percentage of the plan liabilities at the end of the reporting period;

and

b) The plan assets expressed as either an amount or a percentage of the plan liablllties at the end of the reporting period.

Financial assets and liabilities: 

The Company has financial receivables and payables that are non-derivative financial instruments. Under previous GAAP, 

these were carried at transactions cost less allowances for impairment, if any. Under IND AS, these are financial assets and 

liabilities are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost, less allowance for impairment, if 

Impact of transition to IND AS 

The following is a summary of the effects of the differences between IND AS and Indian GAAP on the Company's total equity 

shareholders' funds and profit and loss for the financial periods previously reported under Indian GAAP following the date of 

transition to IND AS. 



PHOENIX HOSPITALITY COMPANY PVT LTD. 

Notes on Financial Statements for year ended March 31, 2017 

Reconcilition of Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2015 

As per Indian 

GAAP 

As at 

Particulars March 31,2015 

I. ASSETS 

(1) Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 5,265 

(bl Financial Asset

(i) Investments 1,611,709,656 

(c) Other Non-Current Asset 95,000 

(2) Current assets

(a) Financial Asset

{I) Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,557,438 

(ii) Short-Term Loans and Advances 3,525,000 

(b) Current Tax Assets ( Net) 1,072,905 

(c) Other Current Assets 565,471 

TOTAL 1,619,530,735 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 

(a) Equity Share Capital 23,214,000 

(b) Other Equity 1,540,658,160 

LIABILITIES 

{1) Non-Current Liabilities 

(a) Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 1,504 

(2) Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liability

(I) Borrowings 25,009,001 

{II) Trade Payables 266,866 

{Ill) Other Financial Liabllties 63,189 

(b) Provisions 15 

TOTAL 1,589,275,924 

Reconciliation of Other Equity as at Aprill, 2015 

Securities 

Particulars Premium 

As at April 1, 2015 (IGAAP) 1,528,420,836 

Less: 

Expected credit loss provision as per IND AS -

As at April 1, 2015 (IND AS) 1,528,420,836 

(Amount In Rs.) 

As per INDAS 

Adjustment As At 

April 1, 2015 

- 5,265 
- -

- 1,611,709,656 
- 95,000 

2,557,438 
- 3,525,000 
- 1,072,905 
- 565,471 
- -

- 1,619,530,735 

- 23,214,000 

30,318,000 1,570,976,160 
- -
- -

1,504 
-

- -

-

- 25,009,001 
- 266,866 
- 63,189 
- 15 

30,318,000 1,619,530,735 

Retained 
Total 

Earnings 

12,237,324 1,540,658,160 

- -

12,237,324 1,540,658,160 

0
�- -; 

I ci C,A, � l 
. 

� 

�MBI\\ .- "° 
--



PHOENIX HOSPITALITY COMPANY PVT LTD. 

Notes on Financial Statements for year ended March 31, 2017 

30 Reconcllltlon of Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016 
(Amount in Rs.) 

As per IGAAP As per INDAS 

As at As at 
Particulars Notes March 31, 2016 Adjustments March 31, 2016 

ASSETS 

(1) Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 5,265 - 5,265 

(b) Financial Asset . -

(i) Investments 1,843,554,959 - 1,843,554,959 

(c) Other Non-Current Asset 95,000 . 

. . 

(2) Current assets . 

(a) Financial Asset . . 

(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,302,088 . 1,302,088 

(ii) Short-Term Loans and Advances 4,525,000 . 4,525,000 

(b) Current Tax Assets ( Net) 210,061 . 210,061 

( c) Other Current Assets 95 - 95 

TOTAL 1,849,692,467 - 1,849,597,467 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

EQUITY . . 

(a) Equity Share Capital 23,214,000 . 23,214,000 

(b) Other Equity 1,557,550,229 . 1,557,550,229 
. -

LIABILITIES . . 

(1) Non-Current Llabllltles . . 

(a) Deferred Tax Liability (Net) . . . 

- . 

(Z) Current Llabllltles . . 

(a) Financial Liability - -

(i) Borrowings 256,179,769 . 256,179,769 

(iii) Other Financial Liabiities 11,193,157 . 11,193,157 

(b) Provisions 30 . 30 

(c) Other Current.Liabilities 1,272,684 . 1,272,684 
. . 

TOTAL 1,849,692,467 . 1,849,692,467 

Reconciliation of Other Equity as at March 31, 2016 

Particulars Securities Premiun Retained Earning Total 

As at March 31, 2016 (IGAAP) 1,528,420,836 (1,188,607) 1,527,232,229 

Less: 

Expected credit loss provision as per IND AS . . . 

Other Comprehesive income, net of income tax - . . 

As at March 31, 2016 (IND AS) 1,528,420,836 (1,188,607) 1,527,232,229 



PHOENIX HOSPITALITY COMPANY PVT LTD. 
Notes on Flnanclal Statements for year ended March 31, 2017 

Reconciliation of statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2016. 

Particulars 

Income: 

Other Income

Total Revenue 

Expenses: 

Other Expenses

Finance cost

Total Expenses

Profit Before Tax 

less : Tax expenses 
Current Tax 

Deferred Tax 
Tax Adustment for Earlier year

Profit for the year
Other Comprehensive Income 

Items that will be reclassified to Profit & Loss 

Income tax relating to Items that will be reclassified to Profit

Other Comprehensive Income for the period ( B )

Total Comprehensive Income for the period {A+B) 

Earning per Equity share of Face Value of Rs 10 each 

Basic and Diluted ( In Rs. ) 

31 Segment reporting: 

2015-16 

632,501

632,501 

599,882

13,257,156

13,857,038 

(13,224,537)

(1,504) 
(202,898)

(13,425,931) 

-

-

-

(13,425,931) 

. 

. 

Ad]ustment 

. 

-

-

-

. 

. 

-

(Amount in Rs.)
2015-16 

632,501

632,501 

599,882

13,257,156

13,857,038 

(13,224,537)

(1,504) 
(202,898)

(13.425,931) 

(13,425,931) 

-5.78 

The Company is mainly engaged in real estate & Investment activities. Accordingly, the Company has only one identifiable 
segment reportable under lndAS 108"Operating Segment". 

Director (the'Chief Operational Decision Maker as defined in Ind AS 108- Operating Segments) monitors the operating results 
of the entity's business for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. 

Trade receivables and trade payables are subject to confirmations and reconciliations/ adjustments arising there from, if any. 
The same is not expected to have any material impact on the financial statements, as per the management.

The previous year figures have been regrouped, reworked, rearranged and reclassified, whenever necessary and are to be
read in relation to the amounts and other disclosures relating to the current year.

For A, M. Ghelanl & Company 

Chartered Accountants �
Firm Registrati�n No.: 103173W«-�N/ �1,. ,, LLl 1:� �- "} I
Partner it ,;-
Membership N .: 104391 4,(/M \ .-Place : Mumbai Ott. 

Date : 5th May, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

�.,_ ___ 
Ashokkumar Rula Atul Rula -

Director 
( DIN-0086762 ) 

Director 
(DIN-00087396)
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